lsﬂwnm{ TOWN QF'DESCOVERY BAY ald
. BAY - - | |

President - Kewn Graves e V|ce Presndent Bnan Dawson o D|recloa

IVIark Simon ° Director - Chns Steele e Director - Ray Tetreault

NOTIGE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF .

THE BOARD OF BDIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY-BAY CSD

Wednesday October 5, 2011 '

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Callfornra
Website address: www. todb ca.gov -

REGULAR MEETING i 00 P.M.
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF. ALLEGIANCE
‘ 1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3. Rol[ Call

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Indlvldual Public Comments will be I[mlted to a 3-minute time hmlt)
The. public may address the Board on any jssue in the District's Jurlsdrct[on which is not on the agenda. The
public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing to speak
must come up and speak from the podium. There will be ho dialog between the Board and the commenter. Any

clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chalr

C. AREA AGENCIES REF‘ORTS / PRESENTATION :
' SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT .
:CHP REPORT '
- FIRE DISTRICT REPORT ;
EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

SUPERV!SOR MARY PIEPHO DISTRICT- 11l REPORT

a RN

COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

1.. Trans-Plan Report :

2. County Planning Commission Repor’(
3.

4,

Code Enforcement Report: ‘ _ _
Special Districts Report** . . . : w8
- **These meetings are hefd Quarterly . . : . _ '

E. CONSENT CALENDAR )
- All matterslisted under the CONSENT CALENDAR are coneudered by the District to be routine and WI” be enacted

by one motion.
1. Minutesof previous Regular meeting dated September 21 2011

2. District Invoices
3. Orin Allen Youth Rehablhtatlon Facility (Byiron Boy's Ranch)
4. Annual Conference of the California Special District Association (CSDA)

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for October 5,2011

= Sy T B R e b T e e st 2 e rmm gy



F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1 Raise Sewer Manholes and Water Valve Covers on Various Streets within Dlscovery Bay

2. Discuss and possrble action on options for the holiday display at the main entrances to Discovery Bay .
- (Highway 4 & Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 and Bixler Road)
3. Discussion and direction regarding possible location for a future dog park
4, Approve and Accept thé contract work performed by Community Playgrounds for the constructlon and
completion of the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation, Phase Il Project and direct Staff to record ”Not|ce of

Completion” with the Contra Costa County Recorder’s Office
Staff Direction regarding real property for sale 10+/- acres — APN 008- 200 014 and 008-200-011 (Dlsoovery 3

Bay Athletic Club site)

G. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COIVIMENTS

I=t. MANAGER’S REPORT

l. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

J. - DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES

L: - CORRESPONDENGE Discussion and Possible Actlon ‘
1. R — Letter from United States Postal Serwce regarding the Area Marl Processmg Study (AMP) dated

 September 15, 2011
2. R~- Contra Costa Special D:stncts Assocratron Mmutes for July 18, 2011

. UBL[C RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

“ 1. Request from Wllliam thhardson Med:oal Benefits and/or Ancrllary Coverage s — Request Date September

22; 2011
2. Request from William Rlchardson - Topro September 21 2011 Board Meeting — Request Date September

26, 2011
3. Request from Mark Doran — Adwsory Councrl Relmbursements Request Date September 28 2011

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

0. ADJOURNMENT .
1. Adjourn to the next regular meetrng on QOctober 19, 2011 at 1800 Wlltow Lake Rd Located in back of Delta

Community Presbyterian Church..

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as requrred by the
American with Disabilities Act of- 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Calrforma Government Code §
54954,2). Persons requesting a disability relatéd modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting -
should contact the Town of D|scovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, dunng regular business hours, at least twenty—four hours

. prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Drscovery Bay CSD after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection rn the District Office located at 1800 erlow Lake Road during normal

business hours "

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for Octaber 5, 2011



“@WN OF DIS QVERY BAY SD

' REGULAR MEETING at 7:00 P.IM. - Y
A.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
~ Wednesday September 21, 2011
1800 Willow Lake Road, Dlscovery Bay, Gallfornla

Webhsite address www.todb.ca.qov

. provided the details of the meeting.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEG]ANCE{/ ‘ )
The business meeting was called- to order at 7: 00 i:)’f;ﬁ' e f S|dent Graves

was taken and all Dlrectors were present. 4 Ko7 ? ,
'@6 4,4?"'72.}

PUBLIC COMMENTS {Indlvidual Fubhc Commenfs will bé:ilml( ‘toa:3: méifnute time limit)
Resident Jeff Barber - Commented on Director Comp y’”t’on and ﬁéé‘;ﬁénts for the pending Well 7.

Resident Don Flint - Co fm nfe 0 fnﬁe;n email receivég

fhePledge of Allegiarice. Roll call

PRESENTATIONS //\n -
1. Opportunity dunction,

2, Report o;;ICommunlty Cer;ter Comlh tee: ‘S’fm,w

: ,'Cemmunltjwcentepcfh,atr Tetreau[(f,eyktroduced Commumty Center Member Sean 0 Toole”

Com;numty Center rﬁe /l;,e,r Sean O‘ odole — Provided a summary of the results of the Community Center Stirvey

Thefasscussmn continued; be?ween the”*fGe _eraff Manager, the Board and the Public.in regards to.the Community

Qe‘r{e terSurvey: resuits. éff;ﬁ 7
Reslae t»Don Flint — Complemented the/Gommunlty Center Survey
7N 7 -

PRESID T‘REPORT AND DIR CTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Simdti/Z Commented 37 the need to adopt a policy to not have Board Members send emaus to the Pubnc

o 7
Director Steequ’f?COmmented’y’rﬁ the emau that was sent out to Resident Don Flint.

Director Tetreaulf"’Gemmented on the email that was sent olit to Resident Don Flint.
Vice-President. Dawso;lf* Prowded his reports and stated that he attended the Byron. Union School District-.

meetings held on Augu}s/t/f‘é 2011 and. September 8, 2011. He provided the details of the two (2) meetrngs
Director Steele — Prowded his report and stated that he attended the September 14 2011 LAFCo meeting. He

President Graves — Commented on the email that was sent out to Resident Don Flint. Provided his report and
stated that he attended the Aviation Advisory meeting held on September 8, 2011. He provided the details of the
meetmg Provided his report and stated that he attended the ECCFPD meetlng held on September 12, 2011 He

provided the detalls of the meetmg

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeling Minutes for September 21,2011 -Pg.1 |

AGENDA'ITEM - E-1

s S s S |



E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are consrdered by the District to be rout|ne and will be enacted

by one motion.
1:  Minutes of prewous Special Meeting dated September 7, 2011
2. Minutes of previous Regular Meeting dated September 7, 2011

3.  District Invoices
Motion made — by Vice-President Dawson to approve the Consent Catendar and seconded by Director Simon.

ltems two (2) and three (3) were pulled from the Consent Calendar

Amended Motion made — by Director Tetreault to accept item one (1) of the Conse
Director Simon. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0. -
There was discussion beilween the General Manager the Board and the Pu
Consent Calendar.

Resident Don Flint — Requested that the words "with requested changes’
Motion made — by Director Simon to have the words stricken, “with refjigsted chz
Tetreault. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: OABSTAtN 1= Vic
There was d|scu33|on between the General Manager the Board"and the}Publto on it
Calendar. '

Resident Don Flint — Had questions in regards to item three,(S)
Motion made — by Vice-President Dawson to accept itefn’; ree. (3) of‘ the Consent, Cerend _

Dtrector Tetreault Motlon carried by the foIIowmg vote: *AYESA Y NO

n\t Calendar and seconded by

ic'in regards to item two (2) of the .

ep from the Minutes.

ges” and seconded by Director
P >sident Dawson.

“three (3) of the Consent -

/Seconded by

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS : ;
1. Proposed changes to the By-laws and Board Policy-
- .General Manager Howard Provided the detatjs of the item and the su%g/ested changes for the Bytaws and Board
~ Policy.. o e % ¢
~ The discussion conttnued between the Gener I ; :a er he Board and th Pubtlc in regards to the Bytaws and
o Y A

Board Policy.

‘the BoardfPoltc:y
2. . Review of the Town of Discovery Bay CSQ;DIStI‘lCt Reép esentatrve Listing for 2011

" General Manager Howard/j,, Prowded the tnformatj{op‘trfregards to h‘e ftem.
Director Simon — Com énteﬂ;’én,the attendance ofofher District, Jocal and regional agency meetings. -
The discussion conttnd’ecfon bet\ﬁfée’h the Board and the Public tn regards.to attending the District, local and
regional agency. meetjﬁg . /,,;:,, e’as :

_ Resident Jeff BafberZ Commented on the attendance of other District, Jocal and regional agency meetmgs
3. Letter to Governor Brown reﬁuestrng a VETO to ;B 293 (Padtlta)

General Manager Howard Provrcfed th ”f;jet iIs,of the'item.

Motion mad ,_A_’fb:‘f?yrce Presrdent Dawson tg auth ofize the Board President to send the letter on behalf of the

ing vote/{‘AYES 5. NOES: 0.

s IR

/ ‘”bl‘ln Alten Youth Reh bllttatron Facrhi@ (Byron Boy s Raneh)

" The disclissio conttnued on: between the General’ Manager, the Board and the Public m regards to the

- secyrity of fi Byron Boy's: Raneh
Resident GatI?Frtte hte H‘Co‘mmented on the response ttme for the notrfroatton of the escape of four {4)

_juveniles.
Resident Don Flint7=/Siiggested havrng a representattve from the- Byron Boye Ranch attend a Town of

Discovery Bay CSD Bo’ duMeettng
Motion made - by Dtrector Tetreault to direct Staff to write a letter to the: County requesting that the fenc:e

surround the facility completely and the 911 response time was tnadequate and seconded by Dtreotor Steele.
IVtotton carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0. ‘

G. VEOLIA REPORT -
Project Manager Berney Sadler — Prowded the details of the August 2011 Monthly Operations Report

There was discussion hetween the General Manager, the Water and Wastewater Manager, and the Board in-
- régards to the ‘August 2011 Monthly Operations Report ‘ :

Town of Discovery Bay GSD Board of Direclors
lMeeting Minutes for September 21, 2011 -Pg.2



K.

lleme —9.30.11 .

* Website.

" Resident Rich Kier— Asked if the 10 year Wastewater Report was avai able

MANAGER’S REPORTS

1.  Cornell Park Update — Parks and Landscape Manager Fairin Perez

General Manager Howard — Wanted to acknowledge Fairin and her staff for the contlnued work late into the night
for the completion of the tile installation.

Parks and Landscape Manader Perez- Provided slides on the completion of the Cornell Park Area and Tile Wall.

2.  Brown Water Condition Update — Water and Wastewater Manager Virgil Koehne '

Water and Wastewater Manager Virgil Koehne — Provided an update on the brown water condition.

The discussion continued.between the Water and Wastewater Manager, the General Manager the Board, and the

Public in regards to the brown water condition.
Resident Don Flint — Suggeeted there be an alert system for the Public through t

A

Town of Discovery Bay CSD'

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
1. . Internship Review

General Manager Howard — Stated that the Master Plan is in final stagee therefo final draft document will be

available later this month. ”//, -

General Manager Howard — Provided an update.on the tntergshrﬁ Progr’am .

The dlecussmn continuéd between the General Manager and»the Board i in regards to the Intérpship Program.
: 5

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT ‘ &
None }

COMMITTEE UPDATES
Presrdent Graves — Provided an update or? the Communrcatron mee ing;

5:15 p.m. 7 *35;/1,

CORRESPONDENCE Dlscussron and P055|bl‘g‘aAcf|0nff§,jj-'- "

“1.. R-Conird Costa County Aviation Advisory Co mitteg” meétrpg MmutesLor May 5, 2011

2, R-~Transplan Committee meeting Minutes forfJuIy 144 /20111,,?/(//{/,\”/)
3. R~—Byron Municipal Angsow Council meeting Mrnutes for May 19/2011
4, R - Letter from Contre,CosFafCounty regarding response to Grang .ﬁtry Report 1003 dated September 8, 2011

Resident Don Flint - 9omﬁ”1#ented“q]‘j“ iow to address the letter from the Grand Jury.

i, s '
PUBLIC RECORD: R/QUEers REGEIVED ""
1. Request from Williai’Richardsgn? CSD Sweepmg Tﬁe Notlce of 8. 17 11 Specrat meeting in, Vrolatlon of the

_Brown Act under the Rl 1berﬂ 2011

2. Request frc:/ert]ltam thhardsQn Who G €3
3. Req[rest ffﬁm’*Jeff Barber - Csb; Dt'rectors csD’ ‘Paid Healthcare Request Date September 14, 2011

)5 'é the Internshlp Program be a reoccurring program.

Resrdean’o*rg\Flmt Would I|t{e fo suggest an-update on the Grand Jury's request
Remdent Path:chardson V'\/(etlands update ’ ,

ADJOURNMEN
The meetrng was a

For the Audio of this meeting please visit our Website at

 htto:/fiwww.todb.ca.gov/content/2011-agendas-and-minutes/

Towin of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 21, 2011 - Pg.3



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 05, 2011

hueousfaslitnsd
\DISCOVERY /
N, BAY g

Prepared By:  Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounts Clerk !’\'}“(
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager™

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends Board
authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $268,737.59
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating Budget 2011/2012 and Capital Budget 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Request For Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 Operating and Capital Budgets 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2011/2012
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 Operating Budget 2011/2012

AGENDA ITEM: E-2




Request for authorization to pay involces
For the Meeting on Octoher &, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12
-'{:‘zr's&gﬂ}ﬂrjf : R T T L A R R S AR A {rtadig S|
Acct Code

1 7001 Express Employment Inv# 10083162-7, dtd 9/14/11 Temp: Accounting wie 9/M11/11 $719.68
2 7001 Express Employment Inv# 10110798-5, dtd 9/21/11 Temp: Accounting vile 91811 $899.60
Sub-Total $1,619.28

3 7030 SDRMA Inv# 37377, dtd 9/12/11 Worker's Comp 2nd Qtr (Oct -Dec) 2011-2012 $3,574.00
4 7011 ReliaStar [nvitJR52 457(b) Benefits for 9/16-9/30/11 $953.36
7024 ReliaStar Inv##JR52 457(b) Benefils for 9/16-9/30/11 $288.18
Sub-Total $1,241.54

5 7011 SDRMA [nv#0008594-IN, dtd 10/1/11 Employee Benefits for Oct 2011 $641.95
7024 SDRMA Inv#0008594-IN, dtd 10/1/11 Employee Benefits for Oct 2011 $78.59
Sub-Total $720.54

6 7101 Brian Dawson  Expense report September 2011 $300.00
7 7205 Neumiller & Beardslee Invi# 243472, dtd 9/16/11 Services thru 8/31/11 $9,806.86
8 7205 Neumiller & Beardslee Invi#t 243473, dtd 8/16/11 Services thru 8/31/11 $43.00
Sub-Total $9,849.88

9 7210 Stantec Inv# 525104, ditd 9/20M111 WWTP Master Plan $12,576.98
10 7301 Ace Armature & Motor Shop Inv# 001968, dtd 9/13/11 WWTP #1 Rotor Motor $1,636.88
11 7301 Aeromod Invi SO20600-1, dtd 9/21/11 Parts for Belts Press $341.97
12 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#137, dtd 9/26/11 L Only - Check VFD for RAS WAS 4 (WWTP1) $150.00
13 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#139, dtd 9/28/11 L Only - Power problem at WWTP 1 $100.00
14 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#140, dtd 9/28/11 L Only - ck WWTP1 RAS/WAS 4 VFD Install $100.00
15 7301 American Relrofit Systems Invi##142, dtd 9/28/11 L Only - Rewire new Vaughn pump @ Influent P5 $500.00
Sub-Total $850.00

16 7301 Filter Belts [Inv# ME73471, dtd 9/13/11 Parts for Belt Press $1,108.49
17 7301 J.W. Backhoe Inv#1594, dtd 8/28/11 Repair @ 5589 Starfish Place $2,270.22
18 7301 J.W. Backhoe Inv#1697, dtd 9/28/11 Repair @ 525 Discovery Bay Blvd. $864.00
19 7301 J.W, Backhoe Inv#1599, did 9/28/11 Repair @ Starfish Place & Salmon Ct $3,606.20
Sub-Total $6,740.42

20 7301 R & B Company Invi# S1257046.003, did 9/15/11 Gaskels and Hydrant $1,181.83
21 7301 Watersavers Irrigation invi# IW1104329, dtd 9/26/11 Parts for repairs $511.55
22 7301 Yusen Logistics Inv# 7183323-1, dtd 9/16/11 Return of Fireflys $265.00
23 7305 Shape, Inc. Invi# 116253, did 9/14/11  Rotor and repair kit $1,458.13
24 7305  Shape, Inc. Invé 116254, did 9/14/11  Pump prep $475.00
25 7305 Shape, Inc. Inv# 116277, did 9/27/11 Repair Kit #3085 and Rotor $1,300.08
26 7305 Shape, Inc. Invit 116278, did 9/27/11  Pump prep $475.00
Sub-Total $3,708.21

27 7330 Univar Inv# S15924120, dtd 9/12/11 Chemicals 1800 Willow Lake Drive $1,104.64
28 7330 Univar Inv# S15924121, did 9/12/11 Chemicals 1800 Newport Drive $1,480.69
29 7330 Univar Inv# S15929685, did 9/23/11 Chemicals 1800 Newport Drive $994.03
30 7330 Univar Inv# 815929686, ditd 9/23/11 Chemicals 1800 Willow Lake Drive $1,216.24
Suh-Total $4,794.60

31 7410 Ricoh Inv# 413345079, dtd 9/09/11 Contract services for August 2011 $140.13
32 7420 MallFinance Inv#N2783862, dtd 9/18/11 Lease Payment 10/19-11/18/11 $69.563
33 7430 Office Depot Inv# 578514085001, dtd 9/09/11  Office Supplies $67.41
34 7430 Office Depot Inv# 579117505001, dtd 9/14/11  Office Supplies $7.64
35 7430 Office Depot Invit 579499982001, did 9/16/11  Office Supplies $28.15
36 7430 Office Depot Inv# 679650665001, dtd 9/19/11  Office Supplies §58.52
37 7430 Office Depot Invi# 580400915001, ditd 9/23/11  Office Supplles $63.29
: Sub-Total $225.01

10of 3

AGENDA ITEM — E-2

9/30/2011



Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 5, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

T L

A

| R R
Acct Code
38 7510 MediaMacros, Inc. Invit 2230, did 9/20111 Website Programming $550.00
39 7535 EnerPower Inv# 59071, dtd 9/14/11 PG&E Acct # 83511732112 $6.00
40 7537 EnerPower Invi#t 59072, did 9/14/11 PG&E Acct # 0631986334 $51.00
41 7537 EnerPower Invi 59073, did 9/14/11 PG&E Acct # 3497478293 $84.00
$141.00
WATER
42 7535 PG&E / Accl# 2943721807-5 Newport WTP 8/M12-9M13/11 $18,461.70
43 7535 PG&E / Accl# 2990602600-9 Willow Lake WTP 8/11-9/08/11 $9,065.68
44 7535 PGA&E / Acclft 3349549227-5 Well #3 DB Blvd & Edgeviev/ 8/11-9/09/11 $20.22
45 7535 PG&E / Acclit 6760524303-8 Irri. Controller (Newport @ Well 4A) 8/12-9/12111 $17.35
46 7535 PG&E / Accli# 7068319849-6 Well #5 6/10-9/09/11 $34,628.45
47 7535 PG&E / Accl# 8351173112-3 Well #2 8/11-9/08/11 $397.72
48 7535 PG&E / Accift 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas) 8/11-9/09/11 $18.22
49 7535 PG&E / Accl# 8651647866-5 Well #1 7/13-8/10/11 $6,047.21
Sub-Total $68,656.55
SEWER
50 7537 PG&E / Accl# 0631986334-3 Newport Lift Station 8/12-9/13/11 $3,665.19
51 7537 PG&E [ Acci# 1182741894-5 Pump Station D 8/11-9/09/11 $120.01
52 7537 PG&E / Acclif 1318320217-8 Pump Station A 8/11-9/09/11 $63.36
53 7537 PG&E / Accl# 2068717691-5 Pump Station G 7/114-9M12/11 $228.09
54 7537 PG&E / Accl# 2172798825-1 Pump Station R 8/12-9/12M1M1 $108.96
55 7537 PG&E [ Accl# 2527523613-8 Pump Station S 8/31-9/13/M11 $720.18
56 7537 PG&E / Acct# 3016215915-3 Pump Station F 8/10-9/08/11 $698.97
57 7637 PG&E / Acct# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station 8/11-9/09/11 $146.77
58 7537 PG&E / Accl# 3497478293-9 Lakeshore Lift Station 8/10-9/08/11 $646.20
59 7537 PG&E / Accl# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 8/12-9M12/11 $8,304.35
60 7537 PG&E / Accl# 4193709211-6 Pump Station C 8/12-9/13/11 $72.73
61 7537 PG&E / Accti 4201000159-4 Golf Course Valve Station 8/13-9/13/M1M1 $81.12
62 7537 PG&E / Accl# 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W 8/12-9M2/11 $31.25
63 7537 PG&E / Accl# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H 8/11-9/09/11 $18.34
64 7537 PG&E / Accli 7234986505-4 Pump Station J 8/11-9/09/11 $280.11
65 7537 PG&E / Accl# 7312115758-7 SS/HWY 4 E/Disco Bay Bivd W/O Bridge 8/12-9/112/11 $22,582.86
66 7537 PG&E / Accl# 7630923070-4 Pump Station E 8/10-9/08/11 325.55
67 7537 PG&E / Accl# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circle/Hofmann 8/09-9/07/11 $739.78
68 7537 PG&E / Accl# 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pump Station 8/11-2/09/11 $31.98
Suh-Total $38,864.80
69 7630 Brut Janitorial Inv# 107, dtd 9/26/11 Monthly contract for Oclober 2011 $250.00
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 107, dtd 9/26/11 Monthly contract for October 2011 $25.00
*****reimbursable Zone #5744+
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 107, dtd 9/26/11 Monthly contract for October 2011 $25.00
*4raimbursable Zone #61**4*
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 107, did 9/26/11 Monthly contract for October 2011 $360.00
***reimbursable Zone #8444
7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 107, dtd 8/26/11 Monthly contract for October 2011 $25.00
****4reimbursable Zone #9*****
70 7952 Brut Janitorial Invoice did 9/26/11 Exira Work requested $400.00
*Hreimbursable Zone #8 4
Sub-Tofal $1,085.00
71 7630 Cleary Bros. Invit1-79528, dtd 9/13/11 Palm Tree Trimming $3,228.00
7952 Cleary Bros. Invi#i-79526, dtd 9/13/11 Palm Tree Trimming (Z-61) $210.00
Sub-Total $3,438.00
72 7690 Interstate Truck Center Invi# 1-212510085, dtd 8/08/11 Kit for 2008 Vac-Truck $48.16
73 7690 Interstate Truck Center Inv# 1-212570112, dtd 9/14/11 Repair for 2008 Vac-Truck $11.68
74 7690 Interstate Truck Center [nv# 1-212530005, dtd 9/16/11 Kit for 2008 Vac-Truck (Credit) -548.16
Sub-Total $11.68
75 7690 Thornburg Mobile Invi# 50310, dtd8/27/11 Trash Pump repair $2,531.61
76 7952 CCC Public Works Inv# 180943, dtd 8/09/11 Permit # DP1103005 $202.95
*****ramburseable Zone # 57****
it 7950 Shred-It Inv#7576179*208, did 9/22/11 On-site shredding $54.20

20f3

9/30/2011



Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 5, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12
Acct Code
78 7952 CPSRPTC Training Conference March 20-23, 2012 (Z-8) $339.00
79 7952 Color Me Mine Recelpt # 763224, dtd 9/21/11 (reimb Z-8) $740.19
80 7952 Odyssey Landscape Invif 36036250, dtd 9/20/11 Monthly coniract $215.00
*****reimbursable - Zone #35*****
81 7952 Qdyssey Landscape Invi# 36036250, dtd 9/20/11 Menthly contract $2,635.00
****reimbursable - Zone #57***4*
§4,280.00

82 7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv# 36036250, dtd 9/20/11 Monthly confract

¥ relmbursable - Zone #6144+ Sub-Total $7,130.00
83  1011-009 Parkson Invit AR1 9100260, dtd 9/28/10  Payment on Mole $14,267.50

e 3N i

Total TODB $189,368.30

3of3 9/30/2011



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
O&M BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 2011/2012 Pending 2001/2012 | 2011/2012 2011/2012
APPROVED 6/15/11 Approved Approval YTD YTD Remainder of
Account Description Budget 10/6/2011 REIMB. Actuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
Salary & Wages $531,551 $1,619 $8,074 $523,477
Overtime $5,000 30 $5,000
Auto Allowance $4,200 $118 $4,082
Payroll Taxes 553,655 $0 $53,655
Group Insurance (Partial EE Reimb) $44,400 $1,595 $13,012 $31,388
Landscape Related Salary & Wages (Reimb) $157,737 $0 $157,737
Landscape Related Overtime (Reimb) $3,000 $0 $3,000
Landscape Related Payroll Taxes (Reimb) $16,073 $0 $16,073
Landscape Related Group Ins (Partial EE Reimb) $23,600 $367 $3,261 $20,339
Worker's Comp $8,000 $3,574 $3,674 34,426
Suh-Total $847,216 $7,155 $0 528,039 $819,177
Board of Directors
Compensation $36,000 $300 $4,600 $31,400
Travel & Training $2,500 $130 $2,370
Sub-Total $38,500 $300 $0 $4,730 $33,770
Contractural Services
Legal Services $80,000 $9,850 $1,328 $78,672
Consulting Services * $210,000 $12,677 $82,797 $127,203
Water & Wastewater Services Contract $1,148,000 $190,445 $957,555
Liability Insurance $50,000 $53,911 ($3,911)
Accounting Financial Services $30,000 $21,2569 $8,741
Sub-Tofal . $1,518,000 $22,427 $0 $349,740 $1,168,260
Operations & Maintenance
General Repairs - Water/Sewer $550,000 $12,636 $110,012 $439,988
General Repairs - Pumps $100,000 $3,708 $300 $99,700
NTR/SIP Tesling - RWQCB $5,000 50 $5,000
Preventive & Corrective Fund $107,000 $3,781 $103,219
Chemicals/Odor Supplies $100,000 34,795 $18,848 $81,162
NPDES NOV Fines (s) $25,000 $0 $25,000
Copier Maintenance $4,500 $140 $1,180 $3,320
Quisource of Water Billing $15,000 $3,171 $11,829
Postage $2,500 $70 $508 $1,902
Office Supplies $8,000 $225 $1,810 $6,190
Public Communications & Noticing $5,000 $242 $4,758
Election Expenses 30 50 $0
Memberships $17,500 $3,549 $13,951
Rent - Public Meetings $500 $0 $500
Permits $40,000 30 $40,000
Travel & Training $3,000 $18 $2,982
Info Systems Maintenance 52,500 $550 $1,809 $691
Cellular Communications/Data $6,500 $4,088 $2,432
Electrical Cost (water) $335,000 $65,539 $269,461
Electrical Cost (sewer) $370,000 $68,663 $75,928 $294,072
Telephone $4,800 $39,000 $1,360 $3,440
Special Equipment $3,000 $113 $2,887
Facility Maintenance/Landscape $15,000 $3,478 $4,061 $10,939
Office Buildings/Improvements $10,000 $2,553 $7,447
Office Equipment/Software $30,000 $11,813 $18,187
Office Furnishings $1,000 $370 $630
Miscellaneous Small Tools $3,500 51,401 $2,099
Equipment Maintenance/Fuel $20,000 $2,543 $3,625 $16,375
Miscellaneous Bank Charges $500 $0 $500
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $2,500 $54 $5,700 ($3,200)
Miscellaneous Reimbursable $1,000 $162 $838
Landscape Related Reimbursables $200,000 $9,457 $26,544 $173,456
Unrecoverable Charges $5,000 $0 $5,000
G.F. Expenditures $0 $0 $0
Sub-Total $1,993,300 $145,219 $0 $348,466 $1,644,834
Inter-Governmental Charges
Revenue Collection $6,000 $0 $6,000
Investment Fee $200 30 $200
Data Processing/Payroll Wire Transfer Fees $480 $0 $480
Accounting (A/P, AIR, GL) $2,000 $0 $2,000
Public Works - Permits $10,000 $3,768 $6,232
Property Taxes $10,000 30 $10,000
Sub-Total $28,680 $0 $0 $3,768 $24,012
[ [
TOTAL O&M Budget $4,425,696 $175,101] $0]  $734,743 $3,690,953

9/30/2011 12:20 PM




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Plan
CAPITAL Improvement Program - FY 11/12 201172012 o 2011/2012 2011/2012
APPROVED 6/15/11 Approved Approve YTD 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Acct. # Account Description BUDGET 10/05/11 REIMB. ACTUALS | BudgetYTD
SEWER
0910-004|Manhole Rehabilitation Project $15,000 $0 $15,000
0910-005|Landscape @ Plant #1 $7,000 $0 $7,000
0910-007|UV System Upgrade $23,665 30 $23,665
0910-008] Salinity Study Project $70,000 30 $70,000
0910-009|Pumps/Moters Replacement $0 §0
0910-010|Wetlands $0 30
1011-001|By-Pass Pipeline $0 g0
1011-002|Upgrade/Replace SCADA PLC's (Multi Year) $25,000 $0 $25,000
1011-003|Bio-Solids Pumps (2) Wet Well $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-004 |Rehab Lift Station W $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-005|Bypass Valve Lift Station S $10,000 30 $10,000
1011-006|Metal Cover for UV Area * $25,000 $0 $25,000
1011-008Paving for Bio-Solids Containment Area $16,000 30 $15,000
1011-009|New Moles (2) $14,268 $1,625 -$1,625
1011-010[{Road Crossing Ramps $15,000 $0 $15,000
1112-001 | Trailered Trash-Pump $20,000 S0 $20,000
1112-002|Raise Manholes $20,000 $0 $20,000
1112-003|Beltpress - Bio-sollids Area (Multi-year) $800,000 $900 $799,100
1112-009|Collection System Pump Station Improvements $40,000 S0 $40,000
Sewer Sub Total $1,125,665 $14,268 $0 $2,525 $1,123,140
WATER
0105-003|Develop Water Meter Plan
0708-016|Portable Shoring Trailer
0809-002 | Well #6 Design & Drill Test Hole $2,811 -$52,811
0809-003[Changeout of Chemical Pumps S0 $0
0910-011 [Security Door Locks (12) $8,000 $0 $8,000
0910-014|Water Meter Program (Multi-Year) $500,000 $3,985 $496,015
0910-000|Water Meter Program: Reimbursements ($500,000) $0 -$500,000
1011-013|Rehabilitate Well(s) $30,000 $0 $30,000
1112-006|New Well #7 (Multi-Year) $40,000 $0 $40,000
1112-008]Install Water Well Transducers & Wellhead Survey $36,000 $0 $36,000
Water Sub Total $124,000 $0 $0 $6,796 $117,204
MISC.
_ $0 $0
Misc. Sub Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0
[Total Capital Budget $1,249,665 $14,268] $0] $9,321]  $1,240,344
Infrastructure Replacement Fund
31112-008|Sewer Infrastructure Replacement Program $150,000 30 $1560,000
1112-008|Pumps/Motors Replacement Program $40,000 519,834 $20,166
11011-010|Water Infrastructure Replacement Program $100,000 30 $100,000
11112-011|Facilities and Vehicles Replacement Fund $30,000 $0 $30,000
Total Replacement Fund $320,000 $0 $0 $19,834 $300,166
Total Replacement Fund & Capital Budget $1,569,665 $14,268 $0 $29,155 $1,540,510

9/30/2011 12:22 PM



Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Neeting on October 5, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

=

TR

_For Fiscal Year’s 7/11 - 6/12 -

5]

Acct'C;Jd.e

1 2100  Office Depot Invi# 578514085001, dtd 9/09/11 Office Supplies $14.89
2 2120 PG&E/Accl# 0869258994-1 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd. & Willow Lake 8/11-9/09/11 $16.76
3 2120 PG&E/Acct#2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510 8/12-9MM2/11 $118.82
4 2120 PG&E /[ Acctit 2249446019-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71 8/11-9/09/11 $17.55
5 2120 PG&E /[ Accti# 2800977208-9 (Irri Contr) 9295Beacon Pl @ Sfr Lite 8/12-9/1211 $18.34
6 2120 PG&E/ Acct 3736907925-8 (Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Blvd 8/11-9/08/11 $16.76
7 2120 PG&E/[ Acct# 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd & Seal Way 8/11-9/09/11 $16.76
8 2120 PG&E /[ Acct# 4455555569-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17 8/11-9/09/11 $17.55
9 2120 PGE&E /[ Acct# 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker 8/11-9/08/111 $16.76
10 2120 PG&E /[ Acct# 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting 8/18-9/16/11 $6,422.18
11 2120 PG&E/ Accti# 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr#t 4077, Lot 65 8/11-9/09/11 $17.55
12 2120 PG&E /[ Accti 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr) S/E enr DB Blvd & Willow Lk 8/11-9/08/11 $16.76
13 2120 PG&E/ Accti# 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd, Tr# 4178, Lot 5 8/11-9/09/11 $17.55
14 2120 PG&E/ Accl# 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Dr w/o Cove Ct 7723 Marina Dr 8/11-9/09/11 $33.52
16 2120 PG&E / Acctit 8101346815-2 (Irri Contr) Newport Dr. w/o Pier Ct 8/11-9/09/11 $16.76
16 2120 PG&E/ Acct# 8163719795-5 (Irri Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite 8/12-9/112/11 $18.34
17 2120 PG&E [ Acct# 8167536097-8 (Irri Contr) @ Clipper Dr 8/11-9/09/11 $16.76
18 2120 PG&E /[ Acct# 8399010651-6 (Sprink Contr) Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31 8/12-9/12/11 $18.14
19 2120 PGR&E/ Acctif 8400813429-2 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tr# 40786, Lot 18 8/11-9/09/11 $17.55
20 2120 PG&E/[ Accl# 8545920147-2 (Lites & Sprinklers) 2489 'A' DB Blvd. 8/11-9/09/11 $68.78
Suh-Total $6,903.19
21 2200 CPRS Membership thru 12/31/11 1D# 120434 $160.00
22 2271  Brentwood Tire Company Invi# 23234, dtd 9/15/11 New tire install on dump trailer $169.27
23 2281  Antioch Plumbing Inv# 5428, dtd 9/13/11 Repair Men's toilet at Cornell Park $120.00
24 2282  Cleary Bros. Invi#i-79526, dtd 9/13/11 Palm Tree trimming $6,449.00
256 2282  Watersavers [rrigation Inv# 11078321, dtd 7/15/11  Wire connectors $8.98
26 2282  \Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11082491, dtd 7/26/11 Repair parts $136.69
27 2282 Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11098753, dtd 9/09/11 Nozzles and Sprinklers $97.77
28 2282  Watersavers lrrigation Inv# 11102432, dtd 9/21/11 Solenoids $84.32
29 2282  Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11102628, dtd 9/21/11 Flags - Orange $20.35
30 2282  Watersavers Irrigation Invi# [1102635, dtd 9/21/11 Digital Controller $104.81
31 4829  Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11102426, did 9/22/11 Nozzles and Pop-ups $1,383.31
32 2282  Woatersavers Irrigation Inv# 11102674, dtd 9/22/11 Pop w/Nozzel and Nozzles $615.29
33 4829 Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11102426-1, dtd 9/23/11 Pop-ups and Nozzels $507.78
Sub-Total $2,959.30
34 2301 Sue Heinl Expenses Report for Mileage for Sept 2011 $17.21
35 2301  Fairin Perez Expenses Report for Mileage for Sept 2011 $166.50
36 2479  Hertz Equipment Inv# 25845551-001, dtd 9/20/11 Platformlift For Cornell Park $375.63
37 4789  James Breneman Inv# 541, dtd 9/28/11 Cornell Play Area $14,859.00
4834  James Breneman Inv# 541, did 9/28/11 Cornell Play Area $13,023.00
Sub-Total $27,882.00
38 4829  Green Valley Landscape Inv# 823, dtd 3/1/11 Sandpoint & DB Blvd. project $7,751.97
39 4829  Express Employment Invi# 10083162-7, dtd 9/14/11 Temp: Landscape Help wle 9/11/11 $1,219.89
40 4829  Express Employment Invi 10110798-5, dtd 9/21/11 Temp: Landscape Help w/e 9/18/11 $978.00
Sub-Total $2,197.89
41 4853  Big Valley Ford 2011 Ford F150 Invoice Dated 9/28/11 $21,344.63
_ TOTAL _ $76,511.48
l | o ¥ SN ATDR g‘ b :'.\'li:‘"‘. \'-'I
9/30/2011

Page 1 of 1



25.00%

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8 Sep 11 Plan
0 &M BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 Month to 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved to Date Approve 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Obj # Account Description Budget Expenses 10/5/2011 Actuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
2310|Staff Payroll $93,760 $939 $939 $92,821
Sub-Total $93,760 $939 $92,821
Contractural Services
2310|Professional/Specialized Services 58,000 50 $8,000
2360|Insurance $5,000 $0 $5,000
Sub-Total $13,000 50 $13,000
QOperations & Maintenance
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $1,250 §15 $252 $998
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $200 $0 $200
2103|Postage $50 $0 $50
2110]Communications $1,765 %0 $1,765
2120|Utilities (Street Lights, Water, Garbage) $108,500 $7,148 $6,903 $17,923 $90,577
2130|Small Tools & Instruments $2,000 $234 $466 $1,534
2131|Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $500 $0 $500
2170|Household ltems $1,750 $538 $1,212
2190|Public Notices 5300 $0 5300
2200{Memberships $250 $160 50 $250
2250|Rent & Lease of Equipment $500 $0 $500
2251|Computer Software $0 $0 $0
2270|Maintenance of Equipment $1,000 $222 $778
2271 |Automotive Supplies & Repairs $2,000 $169 $0 $2,000
2272|Gasoline 53,500 30 53,500
2281|Maintenance of Buildings 55,400 $758 $120 $1,183 $4,217
2282|Grounds Maintenance $212,000 $26,445 $7,517 $39,133 $172,867
2284|Requested Maintenance from County $0 50 $0
2301 |Employee Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $100 $74 $184 $74 $26
2303|Other Travel Employee Expenses $1,500 $0 $1,600
2470|Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) $500 $0 $500
2479|Other Special Expanses $12,000 $376 $0 $12,000
Sub-Total $355,065 $59,793 $295,272
7800 |Inter-Governmental Charges
3530/3550 |Taxes & Assessments $1,000 $0 $1,000
3611|Interfund Exp. (Investment & Property Tax) $500 $0 $500
5011|Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs _ $500 $0 $500
Sub-Total $2,000 $0 $2,000
TOTAL Q&N Budget $463,825 $35,598 $15,444 $60,732 $403,094
1of 1

9/30/2011 10:37 AM




25.00%

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8 Sep 11

CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 Month To Be 201172012 .
Approved 6M5/11 Approved to Date Approved 2011/2012 | Remainder of

Ohj# Account Description Budget Expenses 9/21/12011 Actuals Buget YTD

PARKS

4789|Cornell Park - Playground Replacement $ 126,000.00 $62,963 $14,859 $137,263 (11,263)
4834|Cornell Park (Restroom Partitions) $16,130 (16,130)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades) 535,000 $13,023 30 35,000

Cornell Park (Tennis Court Surfacing) $20,000 $0 20,000

Cornell Park (Dog Park Fencing) 585,000 30 85,000

Cornell Park (Tot Lot Removal) 312,500 $0 12,500

Cornell Park (Horse Shoe & Bocce Court) $15,000 50 15,000

Parks Sub Total $293,500 $62,963 $27,882 $153,393 140,107

STREETSCAPE

4265|Various Improvements $7,500 $0 7,500
4546 [Structure & Walkway Repairs $2,000 $0 2,000
4829|Landscape Master Plan Areas $7,270 $21,149 (21,149)
Willow Lake Road Streetscape $0 0
Discovery Bay Blvd. (West) / Sand Point Rd. 512,000 $7,752 §0 12,000

Highway 4 (East) 530,000 $2,357 27,643
Discovery Bay Blvd (East) $50,000 $4,089 $7,531 42,469

Streetscape Sub Total $101,500 $7,270 $11,841 $31,037 70,463

MISC.

4853 |Vehicle Purchase $25,000 $21,345 g0 25,000

4959|Tools & Sundry Equipment $3,000 50 3,000

Misc. Sub Total $28,000 30 $21,345 $0 28,000

[Total Capital Budget $423,000 $70,233 $61,068 $184,429 238,571

1of 1

9/30/2011 10:44 AM



Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on October 5, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswoocd)
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Acct- Code

Page 1 of 1

1 2120 PG&E/ Acct# 0403377952-3 1445 Cullen Dr (irrig Ctrlir) 8/11-9/09/11 $110.73
2 2120 PG&E/ Acclit 1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr. (Irrig Ctrllr) 8/11-9/09/11 $10.84
3 2120 PG&E/ Acclit 7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr. (Irrig Ctrllr) 8/11-9/09/11 $11.24
Sub-total $132.81
4 2282  Odyssey Landscape Invi# 36036250, did 9/20/11 Monthly contract $2,725.00
~Total $2,857.81
X A |

9/30/2011



25,00%
Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #9 Sep 11 Planned
0 &M BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 Month to 2011/2012 2011/2012 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved to Date Pay YTD YTD Remainder of
Account Description Budget Expenses 10/5/2011 REIMB. ACTUALS | BudgetYTD
Salary & Wages
2310|Staff Payroll $37,952 $1,095 $1,095.00 $36,857
Sub-Total $37,952 $1,085 $0 $1,085.00 $36,857
Confractural Services
2310|Professional/Specialized Services $8,200 $640 $800.00 $7,400
2360|Insurance $1,600 $0.00 $1,500
Sub-Total $9,700 $640 30 $800.00 $8,900
Operations & Maintenance
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $600 $0.00 $500
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $50 $0.00 $50
2103|Postage $150 $0.00 $160
2110[{Communications $360 $0.00 $350
2120|Utilities (Street Lights, Waler, Garbage) $26,325 $126 $132.81 $3,624.44 $22,701
2130|Small Tools & Instruments $750 $0.00 2760
2131|Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $250 $0.00 $250
2170{Household ltems $750 $118.00 $632
2190|Public Notices $500 $0.00 $500
2200|Memberships $50 $0.00 $50
2250|Rent & Lease of Equipment $0 $0.00 $0
2251|Computer Software $0 $0.00 $0
2270|Maintenance of Equipment $200 $0.00 $200
2271 |Automotive Supplies & Repairs $300 $0.00 $300
2272|Gasaling $500 $0.00 $500
2281|Maintenance of Buildings $0 $0.00 $0
2282|Grounds Maintenance $44,500 $3,120 $2,725.00 $5,428.00 $39,072
2284 |Requested Mainlenance from County $0 $0.00 $0
2301|Employee Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $50 $9 $9.00 $41
2303 |Other Travel Employee Expenses $0 $0.00 $0
2470)Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) $0 $0.00 $0
2479|Other Special Expenses $1,360 $0.00 $1,350
Suh-Total $76,675 $3,255 $2,858 $9,179.44 $67,396
7800|Inter-Governmental Charges
3530/3550 | Taxes & Assessments $425 $0.00 $425
3611 |Interfund Exp. (Investment & Properly Tax) $0 $0.00 $0
5011 |Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs $0 $0.00 $0
Sub-Total $§425 S0 $0 $0.00 $425
TOTAL O&M Budget| $124,652] $4,990 S0 $2,858 | $11,074.44 §113,678
Tof 1

9/30/2011 10:15 AM



Meeting Date

.

{aml\ Town of Discovery Bay CSD

!}' AGENDA REPORT October 5, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Managermy,/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager*\

Agenda Title

Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility (Byron Boy's Ranch)

Recommended Action

Authorize the Board President to send a letter on behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to Contra Costa County relating
fo the Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility (Byron Boy's Ranch).

Executive Summary

Atthe September 21, 2011 Board meeting, the Board directed staff to draft a letter (attached) requesting that Contra Costa
County consider fully securing and enclosing the Byron Boys Ranch. This action resulted from the escape of four (4) wards

of the camp on September 12, 2011.

Additionally, the Board requested that the letter recommend to the County that the Reverse 911 Emergency Notification
Network be timelier in its notifications. In the instance of the escape at the Boys ranch, the Community was not notified until

three (3) hours after the actual escape had occurred.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

September 21, 2011 Action by the Board to send a letter to Contra Costa County

Attachments

Draft Letter

,I AGENDA ITEM: E-3 "




October 5, 2011

Honorable Supervisor Mary N. Piepho, District [l
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors

181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L

Brentwood, CA 94513

Subject: Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Fag_i_l_i't:y, ('Byr'on Boy’s Ranch)

i

Dear Supervisor Mary N. Piepho:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Town of Dlscovery Bay Communlty Services District
(“District”) and the residents of Dlscovery Bay, | am_ writing to you today about community
concerns relative to proximity of the. Byron Boy's Ranch-to Discovery Bay. As a result of the
recent escape of four (4) Camp wards; the District received severat suggestions from the Board
and members of the communlty at its September 21 2011 Board of Directors meeting.

P

The Board and restdents were surprtsed to learn that the Ranch faollrttes are not fuIIy secured

the Ranch should c\bnsrder fully " enctosmg and seounng the facility to avoid future escape
attempts and prowde |mproved sense of safety for nearby residents?

Additlonally, the reverse 911 telephone caII that. was made to residents notifying of the escape
arrived  a full three (3) hours after the actual: esoape took place. While the District and its
resndents are gratefut the. County operates the reverse 911 emergency call system network we

of emergency srtuatlons ina more tlmely fashton
\
If you have any queet;ons, pIea_se_feeI free to contact me at your convenience.

5

Sincerely,

J. Kevin Graves, Board President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/ca
Cc: Board of Directors
Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility
Sheriff David Livingston, Contra Costa County
Lieutenant Alan Johnson, Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff
Office of Emergency Services, Contra Costa County



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 5, 2011

DISCOVERY ;
kB‘?Y A

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager _ v/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager \™

Agenda Title

Annual Conference of the California Special District Association (CSDA)

Recommended Action

Authorize attendance at the Annual California Special District Association Conference for President Graves.

Executive Summary

The Annual CSDA Conference is taking place in Northern California this month. Scheduled to take place in Monterey,
California, October 10-13, 2011 this Annual Conference brings exhibitors, Board Members and General Managers from
across California together in a collaborative and educational environment intended to become better informed of issues and

trends facing Special Districts.

On July 20, 2011 staff sent an email to the Board seeking interest from Board Members and asking if any member of the
Board would like to attend the CSDA Annual Conference. Only President Graves responded that he would like to attend the
Conference.

Pursuant to Government Code §61047(e) (5), the Board must previously authorize a Board member’s presence ata training

program. The Board Member must also deliver a written report at the next available meeting concerning the training
session(s) attended. Pursuant to this section, Board members are permitted a stipend for attending this conference.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $525 Conference Registration, $330 Hotel, Misc reimbursable expenses, Stipend
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

N/A

Attachments

2011 CSDA Annual Conference Guide
Board Member Invite

AGENDA ITEM: E-4 |




California Speeial Districts Assaciation

11121 Suest, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814 ‘
[ G l

ﬂltllll}tlllksc”d D{GlT 0450:’
Mr. Rick Howsard

General Manager/Board Secrelary

To¥m Of Discovery Bay Communily Services District
1800 Willow Lake Rd

Discovery Bay, CA 945059376

[t ey g g g 1

Fresort Standand ;
U.S, Poslage Paid |
l’v.mul\'o 316
Saeramento, CA i

i 2011 CSDA Annual Conference

I

T
"
T

& Exhibitor Showcase

The leadership ca;_ﬁrenca _ﬁu’ special disteicts,

rnurn-un-u--un-o"v- S R NN SR RN SR N ]

OCTOBLR 10 £ ]3 2011
Monter ey M'u'mott E Iotel &
Monter ey Conférence Center

‘IlllllllllllllItll,rlllllllllllli‘lllllllel.

FOR SPECTAL DISTRICT LEADERS
STAIT AND.DIRECTORS/* TRUSTEES

I"bda]s leaders are confronted with challenges and opportunities
that have never beeh more dyndtic or complex, This conference

_ will help special district leaders effectively understand
dnd wianage these forces and become effective

leaders in their fleld,

——————

—E-4



California Special Districts Association

Conference Registration, Exhibitor Prospectus and Sponsoiship Opporiunities

‘

A gf&j{“lq ‘E '

o

2l
i

2011 CSDA Annual Conference
& Exhibitor Showcase

The feadersh ip conference for special districts,

‘r'-'--nuun-u‘u_-u-_n.-n--q‘uuu-inuiu-n-”-nc.nuuu.._--‘".-.u.....

OCTOBER 10~ 13, 2011
Monterey Marriott Hotel &'M(nitgrqy Conference Center

conference,csda.net




SR 1y o M ]

‘The GSDA Aunual Conference and Exhibitor Showease is the one
conference Speejal Distriet Leaders can't afford ta miss!

(N

‘Today’s leaclers are confronted with challenges and
opportunities that have never been 11101‘(2_(1)?115111)1'(: or

coniplex. This conference will hel P special district
leader-‘i»eﬁ'ﬂctivcly undlerstand and manage these forees
to become the most effective leader in their ficld,

IVHO SHOULD ATTEND?
o Board members— directors & trustees
o Genaral managers
o Department managers & supervisors
a Administrative support staff
o Finance managérs
o Bpard secretaries
o Qther special district stalf members
o Legal counsel
o Firg/palica chief

The CSD/ Conference is the most

ATTENDEES JWILL BENEEIT BY;
o Interacling with industry experts - valuable annual conference of all the
© Hearing success stories from colleagues o ‘ ones we attend. {f)’ou are a special
° Le§r_nmg abiout the ch;lrenges anFl so!ulrpns‘ from special district case studies distiict, this is the on Iy P] ace o
o Beirig the first ta hear about special district industry trends 2 : e, _
o Gaining knowledge from nationally recognized speakers leaxrn everything you need to know
o Altending specialized workshops dnd sessions designed to address your neads that relates to special district governance,

trends, issues, and legislation. Kudos to

a Meeling one-on-one with Induslry suppliers who understand your needs

o Altending numerous networking opporlunities CSDA for a job well done.

o Making new contacts and maintaining key rei’atfnnshfps;
o Eamning Credit Incentive Poinls from Spacial District Risk Management Authority — Kimberly Thorner, SDA/Geneal Manager
Olivenhain Municipal Water District

o Learning how to think straiegically in changing and difficult times

CSoA G.u;l'f?bu‘mm;rent —'
Monday, October 10+ 11:00 a.nn.— 5300 i,

$125 includes golfwith car, range, lunch and prizes|

The sensational new era at Black Horse is certain to provide both
challenges and inspiration to all golfers, The golf course has been
re-sculpted by award-winning golf course architect Gene Bates,
Showeasing Dates’ e]egantbunkerhg and gracefil greens, the naw
Black Horse offers expanded views of the bay. Distinctively difterent
than its previous design, Black Horse has been trantformed toa
mare open, flowing and comfortable environment,

REGISTER TODAY

This year is filled with tons of exciting
events to network with yonr peers.

Join us the day before the official conference kick-off
and tour by boat, beautiful Moss Landing Harbor
District or golf at the award-winning Black Horse

! Golf Caurse, Register lor these events on the

! Teglstration form!

7011 CSDA Annual Confarence & Exhtitor Showcase




»

],\\-/Jr[@;rm@y_@;@b @@{E@i’dcﬁﬂf j[@

PROGRAN HIGHLIGHTS

9:00 - 11:00'a.m,
Special District Administrator (SDA) Bxam — by the
Special District Leadership Foundation (optional — must he

scheduled prior to conference)

9:00 a.nn, — <J:00 p.m.
Pre-Conference Workshop #1: Special District

Leadership Academy Module 1: Governance
Fowidations {optional)

Foene SDRI Clis

3225 Member  $300 Non-member

900 a.n, — <£:00 pan.
Pre-Conference Workshop #2: Effective Strategic
Planning for Your Special District (optional)

$225 Member  $300 Non-member

12:00 — 500 pim. (11:00 a1 check-in)

CSDA Annual Golf Tournament

Black Horse Golf Course (optional)

$125 includes golfwith cart, range, lunch and prizes!

1:30—:30°p.m.
The Ellchorn Slough Safavi and Moss Landing Harbox

DistrictTouy ncludes transportation to/from liotel and boat tour on
the Etkhorn Slough Safati (optional)

Orly zegisteréd CSDA confeeence attendses ot registered

guests aré eligible to atéend.

_.S' 48.00 ) for conference attendees

6:00-- 8:00 i, _
CSDA Conference 'I'(i'ékoff_"lieCcptlion

L (All attendees ‘.vclbo‘mé.)

P R_c:q.‘s‘h‘rjbr thesespeciad cvenfs on page 91
jfr;:‘, )} Want to participate in the golf
\‘::) tournament, boat tours or opfional
o Iunch and keynote? Simply indicate that
you would like to attend on the reg)‘stmrf'anﬁrm!

Elkhorn Stough Scfavi & Tour of the Moss Landing Harbor Pistrice
Manddy; Octoher 10 30~ 4:30 pone

§48 - 6r'1'lj' 21 seats available - First come, first served

Transportation will be provided from the Monterey Marriott Hotel,

Elkhora 'S[augf; Safari: Joinus ona guided advaitre up Elkhorn Slough, one of California’s
lingest wethnds, See and photogreph playful sea ottérs, curlous harbor seals, and hundreds of
nigrating birds 21l from the comfort of'a relaxing stable pontoon boat, Space is limited for this
wildlife paradise,

dfoss Londing Harbar District: Established ini 1947, visitors to Moss Landhig Harbor can
expect to find the #1 comuierial ishing hatbor in Moriterey Bay'zrid a‘year-round port of

| safe refuge, Thizharbor, a Certified Califoraia Clean Mitina, bossts G00-plus slipsand provides

recreational boating and mathie reséarch and education with F:;;]l publicaceess to the environment,
Featuring recreational acifiities suchias inature and whale-watching toiirs, sportfishing charters,
kayaking, wildlife viewing (lots of sca olters), walking trails dnd beaches, Moss Leriding Herbor
has something for eieryone, Boaters will finda four-ing launch vamp, visitor dock, fuel dock,
tenent shaswer and Jaundry facilities, boat yard, pusipout facli ty; sailniaker and fish buyers,
Available fo visitors year-round are fresh seal'oqd forsale off boits, fich markets, rostaurants, WiFi
enda community park w/BBQ pits, and a public whatfziid yacht &lub at North Harbor

Luriclieon: “The Si

$35- Tl'ml'led'sealing available

gnificance of Spetidl Districe Goversiniints iy the Local Ecosioi i ‘lgpf'JS:{ﬁs-;?
Wednesday, Qctober 12 + 12,00 1:30 piin, Yo T E

Most peaple sssociate the Ceritus Birreau with the len year popidation Census. Few are aware that the Bureau also measures the nation’s
econory. Still fewer are aware that the Bureait hs an aréa exclusively dedicated to the definition and measurement of the public sector
cconomy [ni this preséntation, Steve Oyeiis of the US Census Bureau will use Census data to examine the role that special districts

play in the delivery of government servicés, Topfes will include methods used by the Bureau to define and identify spedial districts, and
incasures of special district economic, and entpldyment activity, both present and past, You will Jearn how California compares to other
states and the nation as 4 whole, In addition, 35 we are alsoat _Ll_v: conclusion of the 2010 Census, Owens will explain tie inysterious
fornula behind the apportionment Jrocess, and discuss the data that he Bureau provides to the states for the purpose of redistricting,

erspettiie”

'(-}-ah:fn;nia _Special Dislrfcils-fis“s-u-claliun




(HTn I

Fucsag, Ocdobes
Lu;u_escﬂmgg Debobe il
PROGRAM HIGHLGHTS

900 - 10:£5 a,ii.
Opening Keynoto Presentation and Continental

Titir Sauders, a  former Yahool Exccutive, is a corporate corisultant
hndBé;f&'»Hin‘g author of Lore is the Killer App, The Likeability
Factor, and .S’qung thellbrid at}iork.

Tin Snders speales for strong business relationships, both
internal and external, Hisy relevant point of view males him one of the most
in demand keynote spca!u:ls on the confereiice and convention civeuit, His
company, Deeper Medls, conduicts reseavch on bustness trends, new media
and human behavlor, [e lias valuable experience in cutting-cdge businesses,
sales and ma] keting, Tiniwas the Chief Solutions Officer atYahoo! and Iater
their Leadevship Coach, Tim also created and led the Yahao! ValugLab, an

int-house “think tank?

Tim Sandecs

11:00 a.ni-- 12:00 pian; (BREAKOUT SESSIONS)

° What Every l’ubhcAgency Should Knosy About the Prevailing Wage
— Contractor Compf.’ance. and .rl!omtonng, Ine.
Update on Proposition 218 and the Impacts to Local Governnients
— Best Best &i\negcr
Navigating the CEQA Process with Your Attorngy and Consulting
Team =~ From Selection of the Environmental Document and Public
Review to Pr oject Approval — Best Best & Krieger, Rasicho California
Water District and LS/ Associates
Povver; Position, Influence: Leading with Courage and Power~
Noyato Fire Protection District
SB20 State Mandated Cost Revenue for Special Districts — Nichols
C'onsuhing and Local Governnient Consultants
AB.1234 Required Ethics Training (Part 1) —Hgyers Nave (attendees
‘must attend parts 1 & 2 ta receive complellon cer llf‘c-\te)

Catenn SDRALL CI's

°

a«

o

Brealifast— “The Power gf'Gn.’a.t Relationships™ by Tim Sanders

12:00 — |45 s
Exhibitor Showease Grand Opening & Lunch

200315 ¥ pui.

Super Session! “Inspicing High-Passton and High-Performance
atAll Levels of Your O:;gunfzan‘ou”ﬁylib!y Gill

An entertainment industry veteran, Libby isnow an
internationally respected executive coach, brand st ategist
and bestse]hug author. Hev proven “Clar d‘y Sunphfy &
Execute” proccssmspi! es individuals and oyganizations to
maximize their“Leadership DNA,” build high-passion, high-performance

teams and Increase employment engagement,

Libly Gl

3:30 —4:30 p.ro. {BREAKOUT SESSIONS)

¢ Good Governance Prinqiples for Boavds: Best Practices and Problem
Aveas for Board D ynamics — BHI Management Consulting
Creative Options for Delivering PublicWorks Projects: Design/
Build and Public-Private Partnexships— Hgnson Bridgets, LLP
Finaricial Accountabilily: Good Iegisions are Based on Good
Information — fames Aarta & Company; Certi ﬁea’ Public Accountants
Exceptional Public Qutreach: Best Practices & ExamplesYou Can
Use inYour District — Eckety Assoclates and Novato Fire Protection

<

@

District
Stmtcgle“ orkiorce Management; More than Counting Heads— CPS

Human Resource Services
AB 1234 Required Ethics Training (Part 2) — Meyers Nave (attendees

mustattend parts 1 & 2 to recelve completion certificate)
Earn SDRALD ClEs

o

§:30 - 7:00 jua,
President’s Reception in the Exhibit Hall
(All attendees welconie,)

K@yﬂ@{'@ gpéag'«cem

GREAT SPEAKER LINE-UP

This year’s speakey lj'ne-up features the top
speakersin their fields,

Discussing core subjects such as relationship building,
Inspiring and motivating individuals in your workplace,
and Jeadership, these expetlenced professionals will
shite the knowledge they've gilned over their years of

TIRESANDENS LIBBY GILL
Tim Sinders, a former Anentertalnment 1ndush'y
Yzhoo! Executive, fs a veteran, Libby isnowan
corporate cm_l_si.iilaqt and intecnationally respected
bestselling author of Lose is exceulive coach, brand
the Killer App, The Likeability strategistand bestselling

| Factor,and Soring the author, Her prown"Clariﬁr,
1Yorld atI¥ork, Tim Sanders | Simplify & Exccute”process
speaks for strong business {  inspires individuals and
rclationships, organizations.

experience and how it relates to you,

2011 CSDA Ar‘mua—ifn}nrérence & Eshibitor Showcase




|

“araﬂf 19

Wﬁ@h@@sdagg @@J&@

PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

8:00 — 8:30 a.m.
SDRIVIA Annual Me cting

§:130 —2:00 a.m.
SDRMA Sponsored Full Plated Brealdfast (ALl attendees welcome.,)

9:00— 10:45 a.m.

SDRVIA General Session/Safety Awards/i{eyitofe

Don AMelfillan —“The 3 Ke eys to Leadership”

Sponsored by SDRALA - Tn this time of change, business
leaders must demonstrate an unprecedented level of passion,
determination, foresight, dedication and fearlessness. n “The
3 Keys to lca&ers]ﬁp_,"DOn will shave how to ramp up your
lea_c[crship,sly]e andmeke effective r]m:gas.

Don :.l}-nlfﬂ.’un

100 fiiv— 12:00 .o, (BREAKOUT SESSIONS)

° Understanding the Tort Clhims Process —SDRAA, Lo, Ball &ynch
Euen SDRMA ClEs

* Understanding Boaid Member & Distriét Liability (Pare 1) —

SDRASA Eain SDRIEA CIPs

Workers’ Compensation Updates & Volunteer Coverage —

SDRMA, York Insurance Services Group Farin SDRMI CiPs

* PublicWorks Projectsy Minimizing Risks & Reducing Costs —
Proven Methodologics — Bergnian & Dacey

* Bridging the Gap Between Your District and the Capitol —
CSDA Legislative Departmerit

* Funding Mission-Critical Capital Projects: A Pavvel Discussion —
‘CSDA Finance Corgoration

12:00 — 1:30 p.m. LUNCH ON YOUR OWR

L 12:00= 1:30 pn, .
Upffqnalll.lmcfl & [{eynote: The Significance of Special
Distriét Governments in the Local Economy ~A Census
Pefspeelive — Steve Owens, US Census Bureau (nd\'ancc,

registration required)

1:30 - 3:00 .
Exhihitor Showease Finale - Dessert /Grand Prizos

15 4:15 pan, (BREAKOUT SESSIONS)

Communication Protocols for Board & Staff —

Liebect Cassidy 1Vhitmore

Understanding Boavd Member & Districe Liabl’lity (Pare 2) - SDRAIA

Earn SDRAA CINs

‘Proposition 26: What it Requives and How to Protcct‘(burt'\gcncy —

Kronick Moskovitz Tiedentann & Girard and Feo: Logic Engineering

e Risk Identiflcation & Scenario Mitigation Planning — BT Managéiment
Consulting Farn SDRALA ClIs

° Mamgc:i]ent Discussion & Ana{ysfs = Eﬂ"'ecli\'g]‘y Cm_umunimting
Results = fames Afarta & Company, Cértified Public Accountants

@

<

35— 5:00 pn,
Legislative Committee Meeting — fimited ceating available

ﬁr non-commiti¢e members,

6:00— 7:00 p.m,
Cliapters Reception. CSDA Chapter of the Year Award will be presented,

(All attendees welcome.)

7:00—9:00 p.ma.
CSDA Awards Banguetand Entertafunient

V. R Entertainment [y'ﬁobelt Strong
\\\ é’ . Robert has been crisscrossing the world since 1985;

BT enfertaining audi | 1 small, formal and 1
e aining audiences lirge and small, formal and casual,

Robett Steong and everything in between I'Rcccutly voted “San Francisco’s

Funntest Prop Comtedian” and the “Bay Avea's Best Perfornier;” Robert has

appeared on CBSThis Morning, performed for the LS, Congress, and taken

his act to more than 30 different countyies,

DONMCHILLAN

Business leaders must
demonstrate an wnprecedented
level of passion, determination,
foresight, dedicationand
fearlessness. Don will share
with you how to ramp ip your
leadership style and make
elfective changes,

AN
Spensored by SDRMA.

7| STEVE QIENS,

| ROBERTSTRONG:
Recently voted“Sen
Francisco’s Funnicst Prop

! Comedion"and the Bay Area's

Join us for an optional
luncheon where Steve.

Oiwens, with the U.S,

Censuis Bureau, ill | Bet Peeformer Tobert has

discuss the significance ‘appeared on CDSThis

of spechal district g1 Morning, peifornied for
1

governments in the' | theus. Congress, and

3 taken his act to more than

local cconomy.
) j 30 different countries.

'Cafjféfﬂ%;—ST]]EEiaf Dislicts Association

——— e e




Mﬂ'ﬂﬂjﬁﬁtﬁ@yg @@%@p@ en 13

PROGHAM HIGHLIGHTS

$:00 — [0:00 alair. (BREAKQUT SESSIU‘N)
° CSDA Chapter’s Roundtable (All attendees welcome.)

9:00 -« 10:00 a.n. {BIEAKOUT SESSION)
° Hiving anid Kecping Great Employees — Lichert Cassidy Whitmore
° The Electronic Workplace: Traps for the Unwary — Kionick Moskovitz
Tiedemann & Girard
Fish, the Delta, and Yo Watel Supply — Best Best & Krleger and
Hanson Enviropriental
Tapping into the Netwoirk of State i’ﬁfi’ast_ructm‘c Financing
Resowrces — Bank, Clean¥ater RLF and the Dyjnking Water RLF
Stop Playing Retaliation Rouletté; How 5 Protect Your District
From Employee Refaliation Claims — Best Best & Kriéger
Vurn SDB fil)cu*s e I thought the CSDA
conference was a gréat
blend of sessions developed
to assist our industries

[0:45 i — 12:00 pan.
GSNA Keynote Program &

Closing Brinch ; "
Rm'ph Heimy, Publie Policy Adyocates and and their needs as well as
s — ! Pute Peterion, Dalc‘nport Instituts for Public greak .’CG}I 10fe spea kers who Jele
Ralph Helm Rt earon Engagement and Civil Leddership Parﬂctllar]] motivating and
inspiritig to help us breathe ney life

Join s for'a closing brurich as Pete
Peterson, executive divector of the Dav ex:po: tMstitute for Public intd otir ownr positions drid to he ]P
Engagement and Ciiil Lcadenlﬁp shares “Public Engagcment 1 The Vital :
Leadership Skill.” CSDA l’cgishm'e Advocaté RnTp]l Heim ivill also ¢ give ot g??ce st(frfa the same.

attendces the most up-to- ilate inforniafion on the state of the stale budget —Sheryl Landrum, Financial Coordinator/
’ q

and specfal district reventies. i Huimnan Resources
Resource Consevvation District of Greater

San Dicge

Ke‘gm@&e Spegje:ew p—— |
GREAT SPEAKER LINE-UP Long-tiime CSDA Legidhtive Peté Peterson s
‘ Advocate Ralph Helm Executive Director of
: Joinuis for this yeai’s Keynote Program Joins us once again this the Davenport Institute
and Cl_o'sliug Bronch, year to give us up-to-date Tfor Public Eagagement
Ralph Heim and Pete Peterson will speak on the information on what s and Civil Leadership
relevintissuies facing special district Jeaders today, happening at the State and yill speak at the
Capitol, the slate budget Closing Brunch on “Public
situation and what jt all Engagement:Thelia!
means for special districts, Leadership SKill

. NZOII CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Shnv.case

e e e



AW@MJS H@Eeﬂ & [@@aﬂc_}'{@m

RECOGNIZE YOUR PEERS MONTEREY MARRIOTT HOTEL & MONTEREY CONFERENCE CENTER

S Remquvvs the Be st Among-Special MONIEREY MARRIOTT HOTEL

Districts 350 Calle Principal
Monterey, CA 93940 :
Do you have hoard membhers, staff, a chapter, 1:800.266.9432
ora program thatyou feel deserves
recognition? To resérve a roomat the Monterey Maryiott Hotel, cithier book a room throtigh the conference:
website or contact the Marriott toll-Iree at 1.800,266.9432, All reservations must be accmnpamed
Each year, CSDA presents virious awards dun‘ng the by a one night room and tax deposit, guaranteed with & major credit card, Resoit will not hold o aity
CSDA Amual Conference and Exhibitor Shioivease, Thete reservations unless secured by this deposit, (Al major credit cards arc aceepted.) The fest night room
area minber of difterent categarics, Please consider and tax deposit becomes NON-REFUNDABLE il a reservation is cancelled after the eut-off date of

outstanding individuals within your districe fov ndividual Monday, September 19, 2011,

awards, Chapter awards and district awards dre also opeit
for nominations, Pledse visit the r!mlrrfs sectlon of our
conforence websile at mry’i rence.csilanet Jor niore
Hl[brﬂ]ﬂ“ﬂ“ ﬂl’hi ”D””Hﬂ”o”s

CSDA room rates are §165.00 plus tax. When booking your room, please ask for the i
CSDA group rate, .

To booka foom online, please visit the CSDA conference websiteat
Questions? ‘conference.csda,net for a direct link to book a room under the conference rate,
IFyou have any questions regarding the awards or the awards This rate is also good three days before and after the conlerence

process, please contact Chatlotte Lowe, executive assistant, bised onayailability!

at the GSDA office toll-freeat §77.924.CSDA-or by cinail
at charlottel@csda,net, All app!f_mnts will b natifiecl of
the sefnning subiission prior to the Amial Coriference.
Winners will be awarded at the CSDA Annual Confeverice

in Monterey,

The annual confetence always gives
mesomething I can use in my
role as a Board Member.

— Michael Seanian, Director

Fulton-El Camino Reereation & Park District ! J {\:"H‘H‘o g r‘( j‘r [ i S
l‘.rf)- .‘ll_'f\,[_ l (I Jrl if_'ﬂ' g:'

Eavrorﬁﬂna Spémél D:s{nclsAssncmnun T



i W’aaﬂ, r]].‘@ D@?

HIGHLIGHTS OF MONTEREY

R@gis{infﬁﬂ@m }F ce@s

SAVE $88 BY REGISTERING NOW!

4 Visit Monterey and see the amazing Monterey Bay

[ Aquariuni, as well as Fisherman’s Wharl and Cannery Rosy,
made fameus by Nobel Prize-winning Salinas writér John
Steinbeck. Experience the legendary goll cowrses of Pebble
o Beach, Take a California wine cotntry vacagion i Carmel

! Valley, Soledad or Salinas Valle y, or go art gallery hopping in
; beautiful Carmel:-by-the-Sea or buzzing Sand City. '

-| " Foranoutdoor experience, hike the wild Grails of Big Sw; go surfing n Moss Landing, or watch the hang
gliders in Marina and Seaside. Dine i centrally Jocated Del Rey Oaks, and relax in an ofd-fashioned, scaside
home town among the Victorian coftages and Monarch butterflies of Pacific Grove, Monterey County is your

| destination fora perfect California vacation,

Car Rental-Disconat
Enterprise RentA Car is offering all CSDA conference attendees a special conference discount. Please visit:

l conference,csdanet for a list of the special rates offered, Or make veservations online at ywww.enterprise,
com or call directly a¢ 800-Rent-A-Car, The group cade is: NACA 107, Rescrvations are recommended.

Registering on o before August 76,

REGISTRATION FEES

Edrly Bird {on of biefore Aug 26

Member {full conference] $525
Non-member (full conference) 4685
Guest {full conference) §250
Member (one-day registration) $250
Non-member (one-day reg.) $410
Régular (After Aug 26)

Member {full conferance) $550
Non-member (full conference) 3710
Guest {full conference) $300
Member {ona-day registration} $275
Non-member (one-day feg.) $435

Not sure ifjutt erre o imerither?

Contact the CSDA office at §77.92:4.2732 to find out
i your agency ar company is already a member. To
learn more about fhe benefits of nembership contact
Cathrine Lemaive at cathvinel@csda.net ox call
toll-frce at 877,924.2732,

\ The CSDA conferénce was a gieat expeiience. I learned
relevant and important f,rgjbmmtio.ﬁ that has improved my ability
to excel at being a Board Director. The staff was ahways nice and
courteous. Networking opportinities were uséful and a lot of fun. 1
will definitely come back next year!

— Liz Buda, Divector
Isla Vista Recreation and Park District

N 2011 SSDE\ /innua‘l E‘unferenceﬁ&l:‘;dnli tor Shuwce-!ser




Attenidee Registration Form

: GSDA Annyal Conference and Exhibitor Showcase . . )
® Monterey California (Please print) All future corrgspondence vall be sent toths key contact,
6]5[p]A] T Ona form pér alfendee,
Threa Ways lo Register ' Registeaticn fees ipclude:
1. Online by visiting the CSDA Annual Conference vebsite al conference.csda.net. og Kick-0ff Recaéﬁlion'hfnnday evening
Z. Fax number: 91G-442-7€89. All faxed forms must include credit card payment. o Keynole sassians and all super sessions
3. Mall: CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200. Sacramento, CA 95814, Pleasa include registration form and payment, o Exhibitor Shovicase Lunch Tuzsday ,
Checks'should be made payabls 1o: Californ’a Special Districts Association, o Exhibilor Showease Trac;ashm-.rTuesday'and Wednesday :
Wi iifes f b o President’s Reception and Chapters Reception
o qualifies for membervates? PRI ; . . o SORMA full plated brea'fast on Wednesday 7
All California Speeial Districts Assoclation and Special District Risk Management Aulhority members. Contact the o All breakout sessions on Tuesday, Wednesdayand sty ;
o CSDA Awards Banquat ) ;

CSDA offica toll-frea 877-824-2737 to find oul if you are already a member, Its nat too laté to become a CSDA miembier,
o (Closing Brunch Thursday

Simply contact Cathrina Lemaire at calhrinel@csda.net or call oll-lree al 877-924-2732,
Nama: Title:
District:
Addross; -
Citys ' Stata: Zip:
Phane: Fax: o
Email; Website: ’ |
Memberstatus; 1 Mémber [J Nun.rheﬁi!:e:f [ Vegetarian  OJ Any Speciol Needs: !
Hegistration Feos LAk oo dini oy 23] | Regular {after Aug. 25) SUBTOTAL
[ CSDA Member - Full Conferanca $525.00 $55000
[ Non-niember - Ful] Conference £685.00 §71000
1 Guest - Full Conference {Cannot ba from aAdl's-In"ct) 0 Vegelarfan $250.00 §300.00 '
[ 6SDA Member - One:day registeation ] Tugsdey I Wednasday [ Thursday $250.00 each day $275.00 each'day
[ Non-member - One-day registration [ Tuasday (| Wednesday [ Thursday - $410.00 each day $435.00 each day ' '
Separate Megistration Fees Member Non-member ) SUBTOTAL i
3 Pre-Conference Workshop: $0LA Modula I: Gevernance Foundstians - Oct. 10 $225.00 $300.00 ;
- [0 Pre-Gonferenco Workshop: Effective Sfrétégle Planning for Your Specfal District- Qct, 10 [ $225.00 $300.00 }
L3 ¢SDA Golf Tournament - DL, 10 $125.00 :
7 CSDA Avards Bah’quet {Guosts ﬁnly?._- Octi12 $8500 1
£1 Mass Landing Harbor Dislrct Tour (Limited seating) $48.00 .
[ Census Bureau Lunchigon - Qct. 12 § 3500
D T R R . i S| i
Paymenttyge: LlCheck  [Visa [ MasteriCard  [1 AME {1 Discover o i!
Aécount name: Account Numbér: o ’
Expiration date: Authorized Signature: !
.| TUESDAY, 0CTOBER 11, 2011 ) WEDNESDAY, 0CTOBER 12,2011 THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2011
'g"’ 11:00 2.m.— 1200 p.f, (Breakout Sessions) 11:00 a,m.~12:00 p.m. (Breakout Sessions) 8:00—10.00 a,m. (Braakout Sessfon]
S| O WhatEvery Public Agency Should Knows About Lhe Pravailing Waga L1 Understanding tha Torl Claims Process L1 CSDA Chapter Roundtable
E [T Updata on Propesition 213.and the Impacts to Local Governments [ Understanding Board Memiber & Distict Liability, Part 1 .. (e -
=l o Navigating the CEQA Prdcdss vithi Your Atlorney & Consulting Team [ Workers” Compenselion Updales & Volunteer Coverage &EO—IIP.OD B0, rt.za?mulﬁ‘essrons!
S O Peiver, Posttion, Influence: Loading wilh Courage and Fower [ Public Works Projeats: Minimizing Risks & Reducing Costs o Hifiing and Kt._:am?g Great Emplayees
lg [] 8390 State Mandated Cost Revenue for Special Dislricls 'O Bridging the Gap Batween Your District and the Capitol _T_h.s EISGI,'OM Warkplacg: Tizps for
| I AB 1234 Required Ethics Treining (Part 1) [ Funding Mission-Critical Capital Projects: A Panel thd Unisary L
E Discussion £ Fish, the Delta, 2nd Your Water Supply
Lﬁu 3:30- 4:30 p.m. (Breakout Sessions}) o o ITai:p;ng e New:'m“fsma
@ [ Good Governance Princlplos for Boards: Best Practices and 315 4:15 p.m. {Breakout Sessions} M _ni"rasl_rucllurc lfina-m:mg Hosources
2 Peobleni Afeas for Board Dynamics 1 Coritmunleation Pratocols for the Board arid Stalf Stop ?Iaw_'?,g.ﬂela"a"g’." ﬁ“"["ue’
E [3 Creative Options for Delivering Public Works Pro_iacts (] [J[nderélandl‘n_g Board Member & District Uability, Part 2 Howta Pmlect'Ynur. Js_!_frpt From
&1 O Financlal Accountability: Goad Decistons zre Bazed on Good L1 Proposition 26: What it Requires arid Howrto Pratéct Your Employee Reteliation Cleims
E Information Agency _
5 [ Exceptionsl Public Outreach ) [T isk Identification & Scenario Mitigation Plannfrig
| O Strategls Worklforce Managemiont fore than Counting Heads [ Management Diseussion & Anzlysis-Effectively Com- e
“ | [J AB 1234 Required Ethics Training {Part 2) municating Results I 2
I

Cancellatlon/Substitution Policy: Cancellalions must bain wiriting and received by CSDA no [ater than September 19, 2011, All cancellations received by this dale viill ba relunded lass a
§75 processing feo, There will b no réfunds for canceliations meda 2fter September 19. Substitlions are zceeplabla and st be dong Invwritingno fatef than Segtembor 30, 2011, Please |

subiit ariy cantellation notice or substitution requést Lo meganh@csda nzt or fa2 10 916.442.7659.




ot

AT Netivorking (')ppururyi!hu'
(jf-{:}) Don’t miss this opportunity to
o7 develop new relationships, reconnect:
T with existing clients and make

valuable contacts, [f'you only pickone
{radeshow to exhibit at this year, this should be it/

T
J&?&EMLIH‘@IUS
WHY SHOULD YOU EXHIBIT?

JOIN YENDORS WHO BENEFITTED RO
EXHIBITING AT PAST CONFERENCES:

o Aircon Energy

o Automata Inc.

o Bank of New York Melon

o Bank of the West

o Bartle Wells Associales

© BHI Management Consulting

o California-Association of LAFCos

© Califarnia C.A.D. Solutions, Inc,

o California Rural Water Association

o CalPERS Office of Employer & Member Health

Services

o CalTRUST

o Contractor Compliance & Monitoring, Inc.

© CPS Human Resources Sevices

e ‘ N
T pat et -'r.lllllil/[ 5

R ;T HQI

Y

i
(4

7

N—

The Califtrnia Special Distiicts Association was formed:in 1969
to ensure the continued existence of local, indepeéndent speeial
districts. Forover 40 years, CSDA has beciy oﬂb’ring_its members
cost-eflicient programs and representationrat the State Capitol
and boasts a membership of over 900 special disgricts thicughout o DataBank IMX
California, o ECS [maging, Inc.
o EneiNOC
o First Pacific Financial Services
o Gladwell Governmental Sewvices, Ing.
Associates
o Hairls & Associates
o [ncrementum
o Ligbert, Cassidy, Whitmore
o Lillestrand and Associatss
o Lincoln Financial Advisors

We are the oiily statesvide association representingall ljpcs'ofdhh-_i_ds including: ait quali ty/pollution, afrport,
cemelery/mémoriil, community services, fire, harbor/ port, flod, levée & reclamation, hazard abitement,
hospital/healthcare, library, mosquito & vector control, open space, park & recreation, police protection, rail /

transit, resort/niunicipal improvement, resource consetvalion, sanitalion /sewer, utili lyand water/irrigation,

NETIVORK IVITH KEY DECISION. IVHO SHOULD EXHIBIT?

MAKERS FROM SPECIAL DISTRICTS o Accountants. o Meyers Nave
2 Qpération Managsrs o Arthitecture Design o NBS
o Genieral Mapagers o Attomeys/law Firms & Pafcel Quest

o Fire & Police Chiefs
@ Board Members

° Tiuitees

o Bosird Clerks

© Office Managers

o Stalf Secretarfas

o Legal Counsel

o Executive Direclors
o District Administrators
© Financial Officers

© Business Managers

o Banks/Financlal Advisors/Investmeit Bankers
o Benefits/Retirement Campanies

o Computer Service Companies

o Conét;uciion/ﬂes[gn and Planning Consultants
o Enginéering Firms

o Engrgy Consultants and Suppliers

o Environmental Consultarits

o Government Organizations

 Human Resoures Constiliants

o Information/Magazina

o Offica Suppliers/Distributors

o. Product Distributors

o PARS

o Premier Marketing Association
4 Provost & Pritchard Consuliing
° RWP Landscape Materials

@ SCI Consulting Group

o Springbrook Software

© Superior Tank Co., Ine:

o SyTech Solutions

o TechRadium, Inc,

° TIAA-CREF

o TruePoint Solutions

o Tyler Technologies

o PR{Maikeling Firms o US. Bank
© Recruilment Advisors o: Uion Bank
o Research Analysts o Ulility Service Co
o Relocation Consultants s Vistalogix
° Training Sarvices '
o Qther companies that provida products/services
) to dislrigls

2011 CS0A Annwal Conference & Exhibitor Showease



N-@‘&W@rﬂdhg

INVALUABLE NETWORKING OPPORTUNITES

The ugatw'c':_oj'léiri;g opparlrji?{tic; ﬁr small districts
are absolutely ﬁbuiaus,:Méeting face to
Jface with exhibitors that relate to
our business is valuable, Speakers that
cause ot to think outside the box... priceless.

—Yvonne Hilton, S;:crcim‘__y fo the Board

Tivain Harte CSDY

Californta Special Districts Association

:@w}.gm@sg A{ﬂﬂlj"i@'ﬂm
ITPAYS TO BE A CSDA MEIVIBER

Ilyou register as an exhibitoror attendee, yoii will
receive loper vades if you ave a €S0/ Business Affifiate.

CSDA Business Alliliate J_rlmmbershz'p isavailable at [ive investment
levels, starting at §650 pet'year; Busincss Afiliate membership provides
youswithan array of benefits guaranteed to increase your visibility and
dnteraction with special district decisfon-raskers, Depending on the
level of your membcrshl'p investment, jou can recefve:

© Discounted exhibit booths at the Annual Conference

o Additional invitations to the Opening Reception

o Camplimentary conference registrations

o Participation in the CSDA Annual Golf Tournament

o Complimentary usé of GSDA membership mailing list

o Listing in the CSDA online Buyers Guids

o And much more!

Banks, engincering firms, humat résource consultaints, fnancial
advisors and construction companies ave fust a few of the kirids of
businesses that belong to CSDA and take advantage of the marketing

and networking opportunities we offer,

Business Miilfate memberslu‘g maximizes your participation ini
the CSDA Annual Conference. For more information on the
benefits of membership and to find ot which levél Dest suits your
needs, please contact Cathrine Lewaive at 877,924,732 ar

cithrinel@esda.met,

i

=t}




=)

S@ @'fis@ﬂ:*SﬁMp.
NAME RECOGNITION AND EXPOSURE

i \" \j : |4
& T . Other  Cemctery/ Veterans
pr i “) 3% Memorial
<R A \ 5%
' Cqmmum’t)'_Servi_ceé

; \ . 12%
e Lo —_{j SN i ,\_,_‘.. l'> /
B T’. 1 3 County/City
. oA ' ] 1%
k' Fire
%
Gain valuable name tecognition e -

> o Tl | —— Healtheare

and exposire by ]Jcc'_omjng
a sponsoir of CSDA’S Aniiual 1%

Conference & Exhibitor
Irrigation

Shotease, 9
We havé several sponsor packages available ranging Ut!'iiﬁes Eibrac
[rom §250 - §20,000. Beconiie a sponsor of'a keynote or 4% ! i ;:1}
breakout session, pre-gon warkshop, luncheon, coftes Y
break; altendce plveawsay ifemss, to just name a few, Fov Sanitation / Mosquite & Vector
a complete list 6f o sponsor packages, visit 9% Resource e Control

= : ) ) .. Recreation & 9%
our conferéhce website at conference.csdanct, Conservation Park

2%

Or contact Megan Hem wing, education director; at 8%
uieganh@csda.net or toll-free at §77.924.2732 to have
asponsorship package desfgned specifically to meet .

P P package designed sp /) (Sample of prévisus district pes attending annval coiference, )

yourmarketing iiceds!

Ovér the past 18 years, my business partner and I have éxhibited at
confererices for cities, counties, schools & college districts, ete, CSDA’s
Ai,mu"qI Conference was not: o1ily the best value, it also
provided us with the best opportunity to meet the
decision-makers of their districts!”
—-:\ﬁgfy Nichals, President

Nichols Consulting

2011 CSDA Annual Confererice & Exhibtor Showease.




oo ool YO

@ppm_'hmﬂu[es

MIAKE YOUR AR !
I

Maximize yoin riarketing dollar's by taking advantage of these
spousm's_hip opportimities toda)f!

|

J

o $20,000; Piatinum: Keynote Speaker Sponsorship |
= $10,000: Diamond: Awards Banquet & Entertainment Sponsorship ]
= I

+ $5,000: Gold: Receptions, Legislative Brunch, or Cyber Calé Sponsorships ,{
* $3,000: Silver: Super Session Sponsorship o I
o $2,500: Branze: Afternoon Break, Exhibit Hall Grand Opening Lunch, Keynote Luncheon, of
(Exhibit Hall Dessert Finale Sponsorships

« $1,000: Pre-Conference Tour of Moss Landing Harbor and Flk Horn Slough Safari Spansorship i
» $300 - $1,000; Annual Golf Tournament Sponsorships _ o . }‘
. 3750: Exhibitor Grand Prize Card or Daily News!elterSpéqsbr'shfpé ' i
& $250; Friends of the Conference _ ,
. !

|

i

!

All sponsorships include: Listing on 201 1 sponsor flyer inserted in all attendee bags, level recogition in CSDA
Conference Edition of Californta Special District magazine, recogaition on “ThankYou” page of the onsite guide, company
listed on sponsor page of conference website, post conferénce alteridea tegistrationi list (clectronic copy) I

Toi-a complete Jist of benefits for each sponsorship, contact Megan Henimiig at meganh@csdamet

to secure your sponsorship today!

WEWORK
‘ I j y .V'L‘ﬂ

FORYOU

L L S A S

1
|

(e

Califoinia Special Districts Association



:@@c@iﬁm«e Al J'_ <J [@[wn

SIGN UP TODAY

YOUILt EXHIBITOR BOOTH INCLUDES:

o §'x 10" baoth space

¢ Draped back wall with 3* high draped side rails

¢ Anexhibitor identilieation sign

® Company listing in the on-site program gulde
fncliding a 30 Word company description
Company listing on eur conference website
A pre-shoy listing of our conference attendecs,
for yauir marketing usc
® Tiwo full conference registrations (including
meals)
Oppertunity ta hoit an uppetizee at jour booth during
the Prestdant’s Reception and/or Desiereatthe Exhibit
Hall Frmrh - NEIVIALUEL
A pos tshowma iling list of confereince attendees
* Exhibitors are encouraged to attend main keynote

sessions and educational breakouts

-

EXHIBITOR SCHEDULE

Registration uud.lh:‘c;ht )
o Monday, Octeber 10: 12:00—6:00 p.m.
o Tuesday, October 11; 8:00 - 11:00 a.n.

Exhibits (_)p._‘n _
o Tuesday, October 11: 12:00 - 2:00 p.m. (Hall ~
closed 2:00-3:30 p.m.}
o Tussday, October 11: 3:30 ~ 7:00 p.m,
o Weadnesday, October 12 : 7:00 - 8:30 a.m. (Hall
* closed 8:30— 11:00a.m.)
o Wednesday, October 12: 11:00 a.m.— 3:00 p.m.

Jflo_rc-Uut .
o Wednesday, Octabar 12: 3:00 - 6:00 p.m.

Exhibitors are welcome and efcourdged toalténd
Lc)fnole sessions, Please join us at the Keynote and
Super Sesstons during the tivies the Hall is closed,
Keynote and Supér-Sessions dnd sit-down meal
functions will be held in the $an Carlos Ballroom. The
lurich and President's Reception will be'orilitesday,
October | 1 and held in the Exhibit Hall, Exhibit HHall
Grard Fipale/Dessert will be held on We iinesday,
October 12, Any schéduled special velreshment breaks
inthe mormng and aftérnoon will be held in the exhibie

hall to maximize trifie ﬂow

i

! CORMERDOOTH
i PRICING APPLIES

e
Do AAinza Fayer Oflices
Enfrance ‘

; therf:‘afe:: [1]2]3]a]s]a]7]
‘ _

wl17fie]| [s]a0] [a]se]u]n]a]s

f9]an| [afz2fos|2|s]n B
%5 a0 | 3 |22 a1 |50 | 29|28 (21
B 136 |37 | a8 39 o |al 42| w4

Screen

l [l el o e[« [sToTsTe] L

BXHIBITORTERAS & CONDITIONS

1. ELIGIBLE EXHIBNS

Exhibitien is restricled to companles that are in
good slanding with CSDA. CSDA résérve’s the
right to detemﬂna tha eligibility of any company or
preduct for inclusionIn the conference and reserve
the r;ght to rejec! evict of prohibit any exhibit

in whole or in part, of any exhibilor, or hisfier
representatives, with or wilthout giving cause.

2, NON-ENDORSEMENT .

CSDA doss not in' ahy Way imply gridorsemdnt of
any product or service of any exhibitor by en{ering
il the exhibitor contract,

3. REFUNDS

CSDA will provide a refund of 50 percent of the
booth rental fees if written notice is receivad on or
belore September-16, 2011, NO refunds issued after
September 16, 2011, NO EXCEPTIONS.

4. SUBLETI’ING SPACE
Exhibitors may neither assign, suh!erfappoman the

whola or any part of space alloted without wrilten
approval of CSDA, Approval is subject to'eligibllity
as described In Eligible Exhibils.

5, CANCELLATION .

C50As performancs, In whola or parl, Is subject
to acts of God, war (whelher declared or not)
govdrnment regulahon or advisory, disaster, fire,
earthquakes, accidénts or olher casually, strikes or
threats of strikes, civil disorder, acts or threats of
terrorismn, government retaliation against foreign
gnemios curtailment of {ransportation services or
facllitiés, the unavallability of the contracted facility,
fodglng or.oiher necessary facilities, or other causes
beyond CSDAS conlrol making it illegal, irhpossible
or commeralally impracticable to hold the CSDA
Annual Confa.rence CSDA shall immediately nolify
exhibitors in the event of termination.

6. HOLD HARMLESS
To thé fullest extent permitted by lav, éxhibiters shall

indérinify, defend and hold CSDA, its subsidiaries,
and-their officers, employaes and agenls, harmless
from any and all Iuabﬂ ity that might ensue from

any causa whalsosver associalad with exhibilor's
atteridance at, exhibition and use'of space at tha
CSDAAnnual Conference

7 BOOTH ASSIGNMENTS .

Booths will be asslgned on a "first come, first
servad” basis and in the best interest of the
exhibition, Asslgnment of exhibit  spaca shall ba solely
at the discretion of CSDA, There is nd guarantee that
requested spaces shall be assignad. Application for
booth spacé must be made by mail or by fax with
payment inl full. Bobth vl not ba reserved by phone.

8. EXHIBIT INSTALLATION/‘DISMANFUNG

Unton Jurisdictions prevail over all set-up and
dismantling of exhibits including signs and laying
of carpst, This does not apply ta the unpacking and
placement ofyourmerchandlse Any installation of
exhibils or displays that requires the use of hand
tools, or more than one person, or longer than 30
minules to irslall, shall be installed biy unlon labor.

9, FIRE, SAFETY AND HEALTH

The éxhibitor agrees 10 accepl full responsibility for
comp]‘rance vidth local, city, aid sfate Fire, Salely, and
Health Ordinances regarding the booth installation
and operalion of equipment. All exhibit materizls and
equipment must be feasenably located within the
booth and protected by salely guards and devices
where necessary to prevent personal zccidents.

10, INSURANCE

All exhibitors are responsible for supplying a certificate
of Insurarice by September 16, 2011, The certificate
must sho that the exhiditor carries no less than
$500,000 of general liabilily insurance. [tis strongly
suggesled exhibitors arranga all risk caverago.

2(‘)_11 bSUA Annual-én'}.nf.er.c.ﬁ-ce & Exhibitor Showease

e

—— e

e




T
3
§
!
i
3
i
Ed
5]

i
kS
]
E
3

" g s

Exhibitor Showease Application and Contract

2011 CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor Showvcase
Manterey California

Wha qualifies for member rates?

Exnibit Booth Rates:
$750 Standard ~ CSDA Member 31,000 Corner — CSDA Member All California Special Districts Association members, Not
$1,125 Standard — Non-member $1.175 Corner - Non-member sura if you are @ membes? Conlact the CSDA office at tol-
free 877.924.2737 to find out if you are already a member;

Additional Opportunities; It 3
4 A . t's not too [ate to become a CSDA member. Simply contact
$300 - Appelizer Tiayat the Presideni’s Reception ~ October 11 A : fiidlecss §
$300 - Dessert Tray at Dessert with the Exhibilors — October 12 g?;{ggalzlfgflre ot cathrinel@csda.nat or call tolHfree at

$250 per person - Additional Booth Personnel (After first 2)
Submission of applicalion does not guarantee a bacth

(Please print) All future correspondence will be sent to the parsan listed as the key contact. assignment. All applications are subject ta approval.
Pleasa return this form and payment to: CSDA — Annual Conference, 1112 [ Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, Qugstions? Contact the CSOA Education Department at
toll-free 877.924.2732 or 916.442.7887,

Fax number: 916.442.7889, Fax must include credit card payment. O visit our conference website
conference.csda.net lo register online.

Total number of bagths requasted:

2nd booth location choice:

istboath [ocation chofca:

Key conlact: Title;

Exhibiting organization;

Streetaddress:

City: Stale: Zip;
Phone: Fax:

Emall; Websile:

Please identify whenyouwill setupyour boath: [ Monday, 12063 - 6:00 p.m. [3 Tuesday, 8:00 - 11:60a.m.

Primary booth exhibitor (included): Title:
Primary haoth exhibitor email;

2nd exhibitor neme (included): Title:

3rd exhibiter name {addiional $250); Title:

Title:

41h exhibilor name (additional $250};

=

L1 $ 750.00 standard - CSDA Member
7 $1,125,00 standard — Non-member
[ $1,000.00 corner— CSDA Member
LT $1,175.00 corner—Non-member

Please list special requests for consideration in booth assignments [i.e. any companies you do not wish to be located next to, ste.);

CSDA encourages alf exhibitors to donale a prize 1a be raflled off by CSDA. Contact Charlotte Lowe for additional information at charlollel@¢sda.net.

1 Yes, I will bring:

Authorized Slgnature:

Authorized Name {print);
Booth price: $ ] Checkd— DVisa U MasterCard  [J Amex [ Discaver
Additional booth personnel {$250/parson): § I
Appetizer Tray at booth {£300/tray) §
Dessert Tray at booth {$300/tray): $ Neme on card:
Tofal Amount Due; $ Explrationdate:_______ Authorized signalure:
; .
( 15

Cancellations: Any cancallation must be mada in writing. If notificalion is received prior to September 16, 2011, CSDA will refund 50
percent of the amount pald. Cancellations made on or after Septebar 18, 2011 will not be eligibls for a relund,

California Special Districts Association

——
—




Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase

Calista Anderson

Page 1 of 3

From: Calista Anderson [canderson@todhb.ca.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:53 AM
Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase

Dear Board Members:
Please let me know if any of you are interested in going to all or part of this conference.

Thank you,
Calista

From: Rick Howard [mailto:rhoward@todb.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:35 AM

To: 'Calista Anderson'
Subject: FW: Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase

Calista,

Please inquire if any of the Board members would like to attend this conference. Thanks...

Thank You,

Rick Howard

Town of Discovery Bay
(0) 925-634-1131

(C) 925-784-5351
www.todb.ca.gov

From: nde_525342554.3@informz.net [mailto:nde_525342554.3@informz.net] On Behalf Of Nell
McCormick
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:00 AM

To: rhoward@todb.ca.gov
Subject: Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase

If you are on a mobile device or want to view this as a web page, please click here.
To ensure receipt of our email, please add 'CSDA@infom_‘lz.net' to your address hook

2011 CSDA Annual Conference
& Exhibitor Showcase

The leaidership eonfercace for special districs,

Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhil
Showcase

9/29/2011




Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase Page 2 of 3

o | The CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase is the one

conference special district leaders can't afford to miss!

csiltorniz Special
Disblets Assoclation

R AR Today's leaders are confronted with challenges and opportunities that have
—| never been more dynamic or complex. This conference will help special district
| leaders effectively understand and manage these forces to become the most

| effective leader in their field.

Who should attend?

Board members - directors & trustees
General managers

Department managers & supervisors
Administrative support staff

Finance managers

Board secretaries

Other special district staff members
Legal counsel

Fire/police chief

OCTOBER 10-13,2011
MONTEREY, Ca /

@ © © © o ©o @ © ©

Attendees will benefit by:

Interacting with industry experts

Hearing success stories from colleagues

Learning about challenges and solutions from special district case studies
Being the first to hear about special district industry trends

Gaining knowledge from nationally recognized speakers

Attending specialized workshops and sessions to address your needs
Attending numerous networking opportunities

Making new contacts and maintaining key relationships

Earning Credit Incentive Points from Special District Risk Management

Authority
e Learning how to think strategically in changing and difficult times

e @ o © © © © © o

"The CSDA conference is the most valuable annual conference of all the ones
we attend. If you are a special district, this is the only place to learn everything
you need to know that relates to special district governance, trends, issues, and
legisiation. Kudos to CSDA for a job well done." Kimberly Thorner,
SDA/General Manager, Olivenhain Municipal Water District.

Register now, the early bird registration ends on August 26. To visit the
conference website, click here,

o m - Make Your Room Reservations Now! Space is Limited!

i Room reservations are now available at the Monterey Marriott Hotel at the low

| conference rate of $165 single or double occupancy. To reserve your room, contact
| Marriott toll-free at 1-800-266-9432 and ask for the CSDA rate. To make a room

| reservation online click here. All room reservations must be accompanied by one

" night room and tax deposit, guaranteed with a major credit card. The resort will not
hold any reservations unless secured by this deposit. The first night room and tax
deposit becomes non-refundable if a reservation is cancelled after the cut-off date of

Monday, September 19, 2011.

CSDA Recognizes the Best Among Special Districts

9/29/2011



Register Now for the 2011 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase

Do you have board members, staff, a chapter or a program that you feel deserves
recognition? Each year CSDA presents various awards during the CSDA Annual
Conference and Exhibitor Showcase. There are a number of different categories.
Please consider outstanding individuals within your district for individual awards.
Chapter and district awards are also open for nominations. Please visit the Awards

| section of our conference website at conference.csda.net for more information and
| nominations.

If you have any questions regarding the awards or the awards process, please
contact Charlotte Lowe, executive assistant, at the CSDA office toll-free at 8§77-924-
2732 or by e-mail at charlottel@csda.net. All applicants will be notified of the winning
submission prior to the Annual Conference. Winners will be awarded at the CSDA

Annual Conference in Monterey.

9/29/2011

California Special Districts Assoclation | 1112 | Street | Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA 95814

If you prefer not to receive any further email from CSDA, please unsubscribe here.

Pz )
2SNy

Fowared By % informz

Page 3 of 3




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 05, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewatifi\.fianager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager ¥

Agenda Title

Raise Sewer Manholes and Water Valve Covers on Various Streets within Discovery Bay

Recommended Action

Approve lowest responsive quote from JW Backhoe & Construction for Phase #1 of $18,950 to raise a total of seventeen (17)
Sewer Manhole covers and seven (7) water valve covers on various streets located within Discovery Bay and authorize the

General Manager to execute all contract documents.

Executive Summary

In 2010, the Contra Costa County Public Works Department performed a roadway rehabilitation project throughout Discovery
Bay. As aconsequence of that project, there are a number of sewer manholes and water valve covers that are now below the
pavement surface. This variation in depth creates a poor surface for vehicles, and more importantly, creates long term
pavement deterioration. While the County owns the roadways, the District owns the valves and manholes, and is responsible

for their long term maintenance and upkeep.
The District sought bids from five (5) companies to provide a quote to do the above work. Only two (2) of the five (5)

contractors responded. There are seventeen (17) sewer manholes and seven (7) water valve covers that are approximately 1
to 2” below the existing roadway surface. The project cost for this phase of the work is $18,950.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ 18,950
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 20,000 is budgeted.

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers, Optdg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundi

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

N/A

Attachments

Bid Sheet

List of Manholes/Water Valves

] AGENDA ITEM: F-1




JW Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
PO Box 722
Knightsen, CA 94548
(925) 516-1266
September 27", 2011

To: Town of Discovery Bay

Aitn: Virgil Koehne
Job: Raise Various Manhole and Valve covers throughout the Town of

Discovery Bay

PROPOSAL
This bid is to raise various sewer manholes and valve covers throughout
the Town of Discovery Bay. This proposal includes the equipment, labor
and material needed to finish the proposed job, per the attached
specifications.

Phase # 1 Proposal

Total Price Per

Type of Cover Quantity Price per ltem ltem
Sewer 17 $950 $16,150
Water 7 $400 $2,800

Total Price Phase # 1 - $18,950

Phase # 2 Proposal

Total Price Per

Type of Cover Quantity Price per ltem Iltem
Sewer 7 $950 $6,650
Water 10 $400 $4,000

Total Price Phase # 2 - $10,650
EXCLUSIONS:
1. No pemmits, No bonds, No fees
2, No type ll Slurry Seal
3. No handling of or off hauling of hazardous material
4. No engineered traffic control plan
5. No SWPPP

Note:
Should any legal action be necessary to collect payment, principal sum of this bid and any expenses to
JW Backhoe & Construction, Inc. legal or otherwise, to he compensated in full to the prevailing party.

Jim Williamson
JW Backhoe & Construction, Inc.

| accept proposal date

Name position AGENDA ITEM - FF-1



Raise Manhole & Valve Boxes RFQ

Vendor

Quote

Conco-West
Mike DeRousse
Lic: 353199
P.O. Box 1360
Manteca, CA 95336
(209) 239-2110

$62,200.00

JW Baclkhoe
Jim Williamson
Lic: 732368
P.0. Box 722
Knightsen, CA 94548
(925) 516-1266

$29,600.00

Leighton Construction
Bill
15175 Byron Hwy
Byron, CA
(925) 634-0917

No Reply

DunRite Excavating
1824 Anastasia Dr Brentwood
925 736-2382 ...and
5382 Brisa Livermore
925 456-0780

No Reply

J B Bostick Co
Lic: 669487
2175 PFE Rd., Suite C
Roseville, CA
(916) 773-6067

No Reply




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 5, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager I8

Agenda Title

Discuss and possible action on options for the holiday display at the main entrances to Discovery Bay (Highway 4 &
Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 and Bixler Road)

Recommended Action
Discuss and provide direction to Staff regarding holiday display options at the main entrances to Discovery Bay (Highway 4 &

Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 and Bixler Road).

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) purchased LED string lighting for the 2010 Holiday season
for the main entrance at Discovery Bay. This lighting will again be installed mid November 2011.

Staff will be presenting and reviewing the attached list of ho!iday decorating options and would like to seek Board direction
regarding additional Holiday displays for the 2011 season.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested:
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available:

Fund # Category:
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

2011 Holiday Decoration Options

AGENDA ITEM F 2




00'GgLE N m;m?v.ﬂqum‘_mccmm\B_ﬂo._.

00°089'L ¢ 00707l $ - $ - $ ooorL ¢ zl SJempleH Jauueg sjod s

0000L'T $ 006.L $ 0059 g - $ 000LL ¢ Zl Jsuueg sjod eg
slauueg ajod }eaiS

00°009'L $ 00°00% $ 006cs s - $ o00ske ¢ ¥ 7T - MOg JaIID pay 10 ploD qg

000LeEZT $ 00G8E $ 0009 ¢ oo0or ¢ oossz ¢ e 9 - Bemg ueig enssjep eg
mog/bems Buny |jepn Je3uen

0o9er'e ¢ 008LLL $ 00g8L $ 0085l $ 006/€'1 $ A ¢ Bemg yeaip signog £
Bemg/ypeaipn Buny |jeps Jejusy

00°696'8L § 00°05Z°L $ 00GLL'ZLS L €1 X .G -DISIor uo glueg @
Aejdsig g3 peajewiuy abie

00°0€S's $ 0069L'C $ 00¢8L $ 00096 $ 000Z0'Z ¢ 4 8 - 83l] PUBSPUOAN G
Saail payybit g3

009L8‘L § 00./z2 $ 00'sS $ - $ 00clL & 2 SMOg alslwRld b2 ¥
uln /i siefjid @ smog AepijoH

002.2'L $ o00zZle $ 00s9 $ 0Lyl $ 9 puepen saul wied ¢
Buiddespy 921 wieg puejs lsjuagn

00092t $ 000 $ 008 $ 0009 $ o00gze ¢ 8 £ eymous ends qg
do _

000¥2'c $ 000K $ 008 $ o000¢ $ 0006z ¢ 8 £ SYBMmous puowelq ez
SeYelimous pajunofy wied 37

oorre'L $ 00¥ie'L $ L) (Auo Jreysuy) Bunydn Bus gz |
010z u! paseyaind Bunybi

leuld yoeg aslid abelo}g / ebleyd g3 1505 Ao

IeAOWIDY / UOHE]IBISU|

uondussaqg way

suondo uoneioos AepijoH 110z

Reg Aisnoosi( jo umo |

AGENDA ITEM — F-2



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # F-3



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 5, 2011

Prepared By:  Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manageﬂ;

Agenda Title

Approve and Accept the contract work performed by Community Playgrounds for the construction and completion of the Cornell
Park Play Area Renovation, Phase Il Project and direct Staff to record "Notice of Completion” with the Contra Costa County

Recorder's Office

Recommended Action
Approve and Accept completion of the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation Project and direct staff to record “Notice of Completion”

with the Contra Costa County Recorder's Office.

Executive Summary

The Cornell Park Play Area Renovation Project consisted of installing a new playground for children ages five (5) to twelve (12),
and poured in place safety and ADA accessible surfacing.

The District’s Board of Directors awarded the construction of this project on July 6, 2011, for a total bid amount of $52,238.00,
There was one (1) change order for color selection upgrades in the amount of $5,888.00 on August 18, 2011. The final retention is
in the amount of $5,812.60; which shall be released to the Contractor thirty-five (35) days after filing the Notice of Completion.

Staff has determined that the work specified in the contract has been completed pursuant to the plans and specifications and
recommends acceptance of the work in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, including release of retention and

performance bonds and recordation of the Notice of Completion.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested: $5,812.60
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available: Yes
Fund # 4789  Category: Capital

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Approval & award of Contract for Cornell Park Play Area Renovation (Ph. Il) to Community Playgrounds — July 6, 2011

Attachments

Notice of Completion

AGENDA ITEM: F-4 IJ




RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

L. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement

hereinafter described.
2. The full name of the undersigned is:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
a Political Subdivision of the State of California.

= 8 The full address of the undersigned is:
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder.
5 A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on

October 5, 2011.

6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is Community
Playgrounds.
7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the

unincorporated portion of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as
follows:

Cornell Park, 505 Discovery Bay Blvd.
Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Cornell Park Play Area Renovation — PHASE II

663351-1 AGENDA ITEM - F-4



8. The work of improvement consists generally of:
A. Installation of playground equipment and poured in place safety surfacing.
RICK HOWARD, GENERAL MANAGER

FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

State of California )
)
County of Contra Costa )
On , before me, , a Notary

Public, personally appeared , who proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

663351-1



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # EF-5



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM# G



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # H



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # 1



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM #J



NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # K



TownQiDiscoveryBay CSD

Racelved
UNITED STATES SkP 16,2011 -
2zl POSTAL SERVICES P arleg G vt GWS G
475 LYENFANT PLAZA SW
SEPTEMBER 15, 2011

WASHINGTON, DC 20260-5600
202-268-6566

FAX: 202-268-4263

WL . USPS .COM

III”Il"llllillll“llIIll”“[I””lllll”"l"l””"”IIII"'I

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
POSTAL CUSTOMER

1800 WILLOW LAKE RD
DISCOVERY BAY CA 94505-9376

Dear POSTAL CUSTOMER

This letter is an informational notice of the U.S. Postal Service's intent to conduct an Area Mail Processing
(AMP) study of mail processing facilities to determine whether consolidation of some operations is appropriate.

#NO0HhZES0TEDH

The Postal Service is facing some of the most difficult challenges in its history. The current economic
downiurn and continued diversion of mail to the Internet has led to a dramatic 20 percent decline in
mail volume since 2007. The decline in mail volume has also meant a decline in postal revenue. As a resuli,

today the Postal Service has not only more equipment, personnel and facilities than it needs to process a
decreasing amount of mail, but also less revenue than it needs to cover the costs of that large processing

and delivery network.

The economic reality demands that the Postal Service reduce its network. Aligning postal facilities and
resources with the demand for postal services by consolidating postal operations and placing equipment
and employees where needed makes sound business sense. To do otherwise would be fiscally irresponsible.

Information about the AMP study process and the facilities that will be studied is available on www.USPS.com.
Public input Is being solicited as part of the study process and will be considered in the decision-making
process. In communities where the Postal Service's initial review supports the business case for changing
mail processing operations, public meetings will be held. Additional information will be shared by the Postal
Service, and members of the community will be invited to ask questions and provide feedback. Information
about additional opportunities to comment on the AMP studies is available at:

http://about. USPS.com/news/facility-studies/welcome.htm

On behalf of the Postal Service, thank you for the trust you have placed in us over the years to deliver
your mail. We appreciate your business, and are working harder than ever to position the Postal Service so

that we can continue to serve you for many yearsfo come.

Sincerely,

Susan M. LaChance
Vice President
Consumer & Industry Affairs

AGENDA ITEM - L-1

AHPOO1 SRPT 2011



mv"lfnoﬂ}lscoveryiﬁay CsD
Received

5‘{:!{ 21 201
Emutie) 5 5 a{fw&( o
6 M

CONTRA COSTA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION
July 18, 2011

MINUTES

The quarterly meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association was held at
10:10 a.m. on July 18, 2011, at the St. Andrews Presbyterian Church in Pleasant Hill.
Chairperson Bette Boatmun led the meeting with 34 members in attendance,

representing 17 special districts.

Call to Order:

Chairperson Boatmun called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Introductions and
comments followed with each representative giving an update on their respective

agencies.

Adoption of Agenda:

There were no changes to the agenda.

Approval of Minutes:

The minutes of the January 24, 2011 meeting were approved.

Guest Speaker:

Bette Boatmun introduced Fred Silva, Senior Fiscal Policy Advisor for California
Forward. This organization was formed several years ago out of concern for
governance and fiscal policy in California. Ongoing discussions have created the
framework that will restructure the relationship between state and local governments. It
is the goal to move more autho'rity and flexibility to the local government, which in turn,
will provide cost effective services and better results to taxpayers. Mr. Silva dlscussed
California Forward’s Smart Government Framework: Making California Work Again.
The Framework infroduces five new priorities for the state and five comprehensive

proposals for reform.

The Proposals for a Smart Government will focus on outcomes, align authority with
responsibility, adjust the state role, foster regional collaboration and evaluate the
efficiency of operations. If followed, these proposals will result in increased
employment, improved education, decreased poverty, decreased crime and improved
health. Itis the hope that with these proposals and intended outcomes, our state will
become as effective and efficient as others. Mr. Silva followed up his presentation with

a question & answer discussion.

AGENDA ITEM - L-2



Other Business

The following announcements were made:

o Ad Hoc Finance Committee members consist of- Tom Williams, John
Burgh, Mark Cornelius & Sharyn Rossi. A meeting date is to be set by Mr.
Cornelius.

o Next CCSDA Meeting:

October 17, 2011

6:00 p.m. (Dinner immediately following rmeeting)
St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church

1601 Mary Drive, Pleasant Hill

Adjournment:

There being no further business, Chairperson Boatmun adjourned the meeting at 12:00
p.m. :

Respecitfully submitted,

Allison Nelson



